Noo o e S

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Posted 12/9/2022

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, December 12, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI

Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams
To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call .
Presentation and Approval of Bills /"—/ «9
Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 11/1/2022 (Special Town Bd. Mtg. and Regular Town Bd. Mtg), 11/10/2022 (Special Town Bd.
Mtg.), and 11/14/2022 (Public Budget Hearing, Special Town Mtg., and Special Town Bd. Mtg.) /é "52

Public Comment =
Public Works Report Z? ;
Treasurer’s Report 30 - 59,
Clerk’s Report 6
Old Business
a) Consider Next Steps Toward Possible Appointments for Vacant Town Board Supervisor Positions
b) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements 5)7 - 5?
c) Consider Review of Town’s Ordinances 1591 [017'
New Business
a) Consider Steffen Minor Subdivision of Parcel 042-01177-0000 b 5 —_ 7 9»

b) Consider Transferring Capital Highway Equipment Money to Money Market Account
c) Consider Purchase of Highway Equipment _7 - 7 , )

d) Consider Resolution 22-12-01 Amending the 2022 Budget MA - 56‘8
e) Consider Clifton/Larson/Allen(CLA) 2022 Financial Audit Proposal

f)  Consider 2022-2023 Operator Licenses (New) -75
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
e Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update, including 11/22/22 minutes 77__ 8/
e  Debbie Thompson
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
o Finance
e  Media & Technology
o  Personnel
e  Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda Items
Next Plan Commission Meeting — December 20 or 27, 2022
Next Town Board Meeting — Tues., January 3, 2023
Community Meetings Board Members Attend: None scheduled at this time
Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to gather
information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to
request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site, and the
Town Facebook site.

/s/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



Gl jo | abed

¥8'G8T'€E

LTYS

86'T6

95907

86'6ET

£9°8L

¢9'9T

16'861 sanlliqer loiked - 0042

L6861 sanjiqer |loihed - 00Le

16058 sanlliqer |joiked - 0012

16058 sanlliqer joiked - 0012

00'28L'}L sanlliqer jloihed - 0042

8°68z'e- U022y BuaYYH AU ISSMPIN Syl HOV 220z/SLiLE %99yo Aunqen]

L2'¥S

16'9 saliddng

z8'ey salddng 22140

8v'e salddng 2010

LZvs- JUNO22Y BujdaYY SUQ ISSMPIN Hewjepy HOV 2z0ozivLiLL 323yd

86'L6

86°L6 salddng 20210

86°L6" 3UNo29Y BupjaayY AUQ ISSMPIN uopesodio) IO HOV [4A\r4i 49133 %934y

95901

95901 sanlnN 20813

95°901- U022y BunjoaYH BUQ ISSMPIN ABisu3z [99X HOV 220zivLiLL 323yd

86'6€L

86°6EL 18ulsul/eUOydalR L

86°6EL- 3UNo22Y BunjIaYY AU ISIMPIN suoyesiunwwoy Isyeyy HOV (444149191 ¥23Yd

19'8L

19'8L auoyd [0 Md

1981~ JUN022Y Bunja3ys 3UQ ISSMPIN UOZUIdA HOV 2202/v0/LL 393y

299l

2991

2991 3uno22Yy Bujd3YH SUQ ISIMPIN salbiauz ap HOV 2202/¥0/LL 323Yyd
junowy [eulbuo JUN022Y aweN wnn ajeq adAL

2202 ‘Z1 Jaquiadaq ybnouay} g 1oqUIBAON
[LETaEEN )
V1030S0 40 NMOL

v1iol

Iv.iOL

Iv1iol

Iv.ioL

Iv1iol

IvioL



2

Gl Jo g abed

TLT0E'T

79'78¢e

00°'L

06°¢6

VT'8ST

9’6

¢S'L6T

9£°09S

2.°20€ )L Juno22y Bujdays auQ ISSMPIN wid)sAg JusWwaLRSY UISUOISIMN HOV 220z/0¢g/LL 393y Apqer
29'28e
29'z8e sal|ddng
29'c8e- 3uno22Y Buo3Y9 AUQ ISAMPIIN uozewe HOV 2202/92/LL 393Yyd
002
00 s308YyQ punoiboeg/dauio
00°Z- 3Uno29Y BuId3YY 3UQ ISIMPIN aansnr jo 3dag Im HOV zecoe/seiL 323Yd
06°'€6
06'€6 Qoueuajulel ¥ sileday uawdinbg
06°€6- JUno2y Bujdayy auQ ISSMPIN jueg auQ ISSMPIN HOV 220z/sz/LL }99yd
2’851
¥Z'851L sa||ddng
vZ'8S1L- 3UNo22Y BuIyd3YH 3UQ ISAMPIN uozewe HOV 2202/LLIL) 3994yd
ov'6
or'6 salddng 2010
ov'6- 3Uno29y Bud3YY dUQ ISIMPIN uozewe HOV 220Z/LLILL ¥23yo
2561
9/°6¢2L Ajljigesiq wis | Hous
9L'LL Auigesiq wie | Hoys
2S°L6L- JUNo2Y BuIyd3Y9 3UQ ISIMPIN ovi1dv HOV 220zZ/LLILL 399y9 Anpiger]
9/'095
92°'09S 1en4
92°095- JUno29y Burydays auQ ISAMPIN dug yimy HOV 220zZ/9LiLL 323yd
$8'682'c

junowy |euibuo JUNo22Y aweN wnN ajeq adAL

2202 ‘21 Jeqwiadag ybnoiyy z 1aquIsnoN

I1e3ad %99yD
VY1030S0 40 NAMOL

v1iol

Iv1iol

V1Ol

v1iol

v1iol

V1ol

V1oL

V10l



00°009°L fojdwig awi] ||n4 Joj sabepn) sabepn Md Sw|L-lInd
£2'651°L- 3un029y Bunjd3YD 3UO ISIMPIIN r ydasor ‘Aeugyen vov8lL  Z20Z/LLiLL %93yohed
€L2LS
¥8'GLL sabep) Jainseal |
eLTLS 3uno22y Bunjaay)H AU ISSMPIN aoluef ‘uosped €98l 220z/LLILLE yoayohkeq
el A% 4
GG'LEY saliddng 200
SSLEV- JUNo22Y Bunjdayy suQ ISSMPIN 09 uosuyor ‘0 '3 HOV ceoz/eorch 3934yd
08'9L
08'9. sennn seo
08°9.- 1uUno29y Bunjo3ys 3UQ ISIMPIN saibiaulg 9 HOV z2eoz/Lo/eh A934yD
19'8L
19'8L auoyd [190 AM\d
19'8Lr JUNo2Y BuIyd3YD aUQ ISIMPIIN UOZLI3A HOV zeoe/coret p -k
00'sch
00'scl sa|iddng 9210
00°sZl- 3unod9y Buiyd3y9 aUQ ISAMPIIN '0Q uosuyor ‘0 '3 HOV 2202/0¢/LL 323yd
6L°00%
61001 sanlliqerT |joiked - 0012
61001 3uno29y Bupjd3YY 3UQ ISIMPIIN anuaAdy Jo ydag uIsuodsIn HOV 2202/0¢/LL 329yd Aypger]
[ARA
00'veL sanljiger |joiked - 0042
9€'LLS sanjiqelT |joJhed - 00LZ
9€'159 sanigel jloihed - 0012
junowy |euibuo JUNO22Y aweN wnN ajeq
2202 ‘21 Jequieseq ybnoay) Z 1aquisAoN
[re}a@ %29yd

V103280 40 NMOL

V1Ol

V1oL

V.10l

v1lol

Iv10l

Iv.iOoL

v.iol



Sl o v dbed

00°004°L IVLOL
00°004°L obejsod

00°00T‘T 00°00L L~ 3uno2dy BundayYH SUQ ISSMPIN wodjie|y 19v LLv8L 2202/60/L 1 323Yd
S6'€L av1iol
S6'eL sabepn

S6'EL S6'¢L- JuUNo22Y Bud3YD 3UQ ISSMPIIN M ufjuay ‘stilepy 0.¥8L 220z/60/LL yoayshed
S§6°09 Iv.Liol
0099 sabepn

S6°09 S6°09- Juno23y Buryd3ayg auQ IsaMPIN elyuho ‘ueunioyl 69v81L 2202/60/LL yoayohed
0L'9 avLlol
oL'9L sabepn

0T'9 oL'9- UN029y Bupjoays auQ ISSMPIN M elysu] ‘uospien 39p8L 2202/60/LL ¥o3yohed
9/.'8¢ V10l
9/,'8¢ sabepn

9/°8¢ 9.°8¢- JUNo22Y Buiyd3ysH aUQ ISAMPIN 9 sawer ‘abepunig L9v8L 2202/60/LL yoayohed
E4'166 IvLOL
89°LYe'L sabepn a0

€L 166 €166~ JUNo22Y Bupjd3YD 3UQ ISAMPIIN M @siuaq ‘uansabis 99181 220z/LLiLL yoayshed
8%'28s'L Iv.iOoL
PSLoy sabepn Md Josiniadng
86111 sabep) Md Josintedng
91°008 sabepn Md Josinuadng

87°78S‘T 828G L~ JUN022Y Bunjosyy suQ ISIMPIN V Ppol ‘zjeppey S9v8L 220Z/LLiLE yoayafed
€651 Iv1iOoLl
0L'S Doy G| ye pied sabepn) sebepn LO Md Wil (Ind

junowy jeulbuQ JUNo22Y aweN wnN ajeq adAL

2202 ‘Tl 49qwsdag Yybnoayy g 1oquaAoN
1'eyag %93yd
V1030S0 40 NMO1L



gl Jo g abed

S9'T8

L

LELT6

99'98ST

69'VST'T

E€L7TLS

0C'8L

5918 Iv.LOL
so'Le sabepn

g9°L8- 3unoody Bupjoay9 suQ ISSMPIN 9 sawer ‘abepunig 8.v81L zeoz/seiLL 393yafed

ceeL IvioL
ceeL sabepp

el JUNo22y Buiyd3y9 SUQ ISSMPIN N 3)3014BYD ‘uosjionog LlV8L ceoz/seivL 393yahed

Lelle Tv.10L
G9'/€2'L sabepn oD

Le7L16- JUNo22Y BuBjIaYD U ISAMP!IN ) osiuaq ‘uansabs 9.v8L 2202/S2/LL 3Noayohed
99'985"L W1OL
YS9y sabep Md Josinnadng

8¥'9 sabepn Md Josiniadng

00'0z6'L sabepn Md Josinedng

99'985°}- 3Uno23y Bunjoayd 3UQ ISOMPIN V pPpoL ‘zieppey SI¥8L  ZzT0TISTILL ¥o3yohed
69VSL'L av1iol
00°4.2 sabep Md Josinledng

00'€ze’L foidw3 swiL |In4 Joj sebepn) sebep md aw|L-Iind

6951 L~ JUNo22y Bunjasy9 suQ ISSMPIN r ydasor ‘Aauyen v.¥8L 2202/SZ/LL yo3yohed

Blicls Tv.L0L
¥8'GLL sabep Jaunseas |

€LTLS uno29y Bunjosyg auQ 3saMpPIN 2oluer ‘uospen [ 942 2202/S2/LL }oayohed

e TvioL
oc'eL suoneolignd

o0z'8L unoddy BumjdRYd BUO ISSMPIN ayL‘ung  guy8lL  ZZ0ZWLILL PEET)

junowy [euibLQO JUNO22Y aweN wnn ajeq adA)

2202 ‘21 Joquiadaq ybnodyy Z JoqUISAON
[ZElPEETES
V1030S0 40 NMOL



Sl Jo g abed

¢6'C8

LS'C8

S9'v6

€9°L0T

LE'60T

8T°L6

SC°60T

78'861

26'28

2628 sabep

26728 3uno22y BuIyo3Y9 3UQ ISIMPIN plesao ‘| 1adaid 9818l 2z0z/seiLL 3oayahed

1528

1528 sabepn

15728 3UNo22Y Bujd3YY 3UQ ISSMPIN Awuwiz ‘| 12daig S8v8lL zeoz/seiLL yo3yafed

S9'v6

S9'v6 sabepn

§9'v6- Juno22y Buryoay9 3uQ ISAMPIN V auer “oan v8v8lL zzoz/seiLL yoayafeq

€601

€5°201 sabepm

€5°20L- JuUNo29y Buiyd3y9 aUQ ISAMPIIN 'V Uy Hauloy £8v8L zeoz/seiLL 3oayohked

,£°60)

L€'60) sabepn

L€°60L- 3uno29y Bunjd3ay9 SUQ ISAMPIN S elyjuh) ‘1ab1aqapiaH [4:34:11 2z0z/se/LL Joayohked

8l'/,6

81'.6 sabepm

8116~ 3uno22y Buryd3y9 U ISAMPIN 1 ezeg ‘1aybejen 18v81L 2eoze/se/LL yoayohked

gc'eol

SZ'60L sabep

rAl 3uno29y Bu3YY dUQ ISAMPIIN 133uer ‘kemuod 088l zeoz/se/LL ¥oayafed

¥8'861

#8°802 sabep

¥8°861- JUNo23Y Bujd3ay) 3UQ ISIMPIN M elysu] ‘uosped 6.v8L z2zoz/seiLL yoayafed
junowy jeuibuQ JUNO22Y sweN wnN aleq adA)L

2202 ‘21 Jaquiasag ybnouay) g 1oquianoN

[1e1ad 399yo
V1030S0 40 NMOL

Iv10l

Iv.iol

Iv1Ool

Ivliol

Iv1i0oL

Iv.ioL

Iv1loL

v.iol



N

Sl jo L abed

cL'E8

¢0'8LT

cT'S6

ETL6T

v8'T1¢

00°T9T

¢L96

r've

zLes sabem

zLree JUNo2Y Buiyd3ys auQ ISAMPIN 3 uhjose) 9sop vbev8lL  2202/S2/LL yoayahed

zo'8Ll

z0'8.L sabe

20°8LL- JUNO22Y BuIyd3YD 3UQ ISSMPIIN M ufjuay ‘stifepn ¢6v8L  22oz/seiLL yoayahed

2256

2256 sabepn

zz's6- 3unNo2dy BunjoayH U ISSMPIN se|bnoq ‘wonsjyem Z6v8L  zTozisziLL yoayafed

£T'/61

€C'/l6lL sabepn

€T L61L- 3uNo22Y Bumd3y9 3UQ ISSMPIN aunsuy ‘wods|yepm L6¥8L  Zz0z/Se/LL yoayahed

¥ LLT

8622 sabepn

veLLe- 3UNo22Y Bujd3YY SUQ ISIMPIN elyyuiy ‘veunsoy 068l  zzoz/ST/LL Moayahed

0019}

00°L9lL sebepn

00°L9L- JUNody Buiyd3yy 3UQ ISIMPIN v aiueydays ‘aqoys 688l z20Z/SZ/LL yoayoheq

TL96

2.'96 sabepn

zL96- 3uno29y Buryd3Y9 3UQ ISIMPIN ‘N uelug ‘aqoys 88b8L  220Z/S2/LL 3oayahked

r'v6

Zy'v6 sabepn

rve- Juno22Yy Bumy o3y dUQ ISSMPIIN IN 3)38uear ‘piojya0y 18¥8L  zZ0T/ST/LL yoayafed
junowy jeuibLQ JUNO22Y aweN wnn 3jeq adAL

2202 ‘Z1 Jeqwiasaq ybnouy)y g JoquisanoN
[teyaQ ¥294D
V1030S0 40 NMOL

Iviol

Iv1iol

VL0l

V1oL

V1Ol

Iv1iol

VL0l



A

Sl Jo g abed

8L VTT

00°0v

6V LOEY

S8'T0T

E0vvL

LELOS

SCCTL

85°GY 2oueudUIR % Slieday juawdinbg
8L VLl JUNo2Y BuII3YY dUQ ISSMPIN 09 Asauiyoeyy 3sampiig 10581 2e0z/se/LL 393yo
00°0%
00'0F sasuadx3 abeies
00°0t- JUNo29Y BuIyd3YD dUQ ISIMPIN YyesH uijieg 00581 zeoze/se/LL 328yd
6%°L0€'y
67 L0E'V aoueuaule B siieday uswdinbg
6V L0E V- JuN022Y BuID3YD SUQ ISSMPIIN *ONI ‘Auedwo) sajeg safa 66181 ceoz/se/LL 393yYyd
Gge'Lol
gg'Lol el % slieday bpig
S8'L0L- 3Uno29y Bunjosy9 U ISSMPIN Aunosg sMO 86v81L 2202/s2/vE 393y
€0'vvL
€9'681 lleday @ soueuUIR) PEOY
€L'e8l Jleday % aoueuSiUIER) PEOY
7108l Jleday % aoueusjUIR|\ PEOY
€Sv61L Jleday ¥ aoueusjule)\ peoy
€0vvL- 3Uno29y Bupjd3YY dUQ ISSMPIN |9ABID @ pues auojsan|g L6v8lL 2eoz/se/vE 393Yyd
18°20S
1£'8¢ sasuadx3 abelen
00'6.1 juawdinb3 AemybiH [eyded
1€°208- JUN022y BunjoayH suQ ISSMPIN alempleH a9y s,|iig 96181 zcoz/se/LL 393Yyd
A4
T AYA s994 Asulopy [edidiunpy
seeLL 3unoddy BupjoaYd 3UQ ISSMPIN O’S ueuLION 3jeg S6v8L  zzozisziLL %93y
cL'Ees
junowy |euibuQ JUN022Y sweN wnN s1eq odAL

2202 ‘2l Joquiadag ybnouy)y Z J8qUISAON
[teyag 323y
V1030S0 40 NMOL

v1lol

wv1lol

V1Ol

Iv1iol

Iv10l

Iv1ol

v1lol



Sl 0 6 abed

05'91S

00'ov

00°801

00°00T

00°80T

78'86¥'C

00°0€

0S'9¥S
00°0¢ jlew3/sindwo)
o0cy s|iew3/eondwo)
0S'viv sasuadx3 Jondwo) B SN
05°9vs- JuNo22y Buiyd3yH 3UQ ISSMPIN jutod Bunosuuon 80581 220z/82/LL ¥23Yo
00°0¥%
00°0% saxe] Auadoid
0001~ JUNo2Y BuIyd3YH 3UQ ISAMPIN Jainseas] funo) yjod L0581 zeoe/8eivL 323Yyo
00'80%
00°'80% sasuadx3 Aunog Jaydoo
00°80%- 3uno22y BuIyd3Y9 3UQ ISAMPIN Aaen ‘yoipay 90581 z2eoz/sziLL 393Yyd
00°00L
0000} sasuadx3 uonejues
00°00L- JUNo22y Buryday) AUQ ISSMPIN uonejueg ueLsjefn S0S8L zeoze/seivL 393Yyd
00'80L
0080} sasuadx3 Aunog Jaydoo
00°80L- Juno22Yy BuIyd3Y) 3UQ ISIMPIN uoy ‘wong 0581 2zoz/se/LL %93Yd
28'86v'C
28'86%'C solddng
28'861'C- JUNo29Y Bujdayy AuQ ISAMPIN 319 funo? djod £0s81L 2zoz/sg/LL 3234yd
00°0¢
000¢ sasuadx3 abeies)
00°0¢- U022y BunjodyH AU ISIMPIN 193ua) [BIIP3IN B]03ISO 20581 220z/s2/LL 393Yyd
8.¥LL
0269 soueuSjUlEl % Sileday uswdinbg
junowy jeuibuQ JUNO22Y aweN wnn ajeq adAL

2202 ‘21 Jaquesag ybnouy) g JoqUISAON

[ ElaPEEe)
VY1030S0 40 NMOL

Iv.iol

v1lol

Iv1iol

V.10l

Iv1Ool

VL0l

Iv1oLl

v1iol



s

Sl 0 oL 9bed

6T'T69

ST°L0T

00°8L

TTTES

Sraans

89°LL

61169 IvLOL
61261 e

00°0SL len4

00'oce len4

009l 1an4

617169 U022y BupjoaYH SUQ ISSMPIN 071 Hew Auno) siayjoig 145111 zeoz/8eiLL 323Yyd

rAVAs] IvLioLl
gc'Lol suonelland

SZ'L0L- Juno29Y Buiyd3YH 3UQ ISAMPIIN 3yl ‘ung €198l 2coz/8ziLL 323Yd

00'8Z V1ol
008 aoueinsuy|

00°8.- 1uUno22y Bunjoay) 3UQ ISIMPIN adueinsu| [enjniy [edny [43:3:11 2202/82/L1 3934y

L2 LES Iv1i0L
8zZ'LL sasuadx3 abeies

€6'vE sasuadxg abele

00'6.Y juawdinbg AemybiH |eyded

LzLes- JUNO22Y BunjI3YYH SUQ ISSMPIN Slled x1019 “3S - Spieusiy LLG8L 2202/82/LL 3234yd

i V101
8e'6l sasuadx3 p abea|IN

000 sabepn Usplep) [ewiuy

88'9C sasuadx3 g abea|in

00°6E sabep) Uspiep) [ewiuy

STLLL- 3unoddY BumjoayH suQ ISSMPIN 121eq ‘lieH 0Ls8L 2z0z/8ziLL 323Yyd

S5 20 TVLOL
8G°LL I Jamag B Jayep

8612 JUNO23Y BuIyI3YY SUQ ISIMPIN SallN JOMSS B I9Je\ 13sSaIQ 60581 2202/82/LL 393y

junowy [euibuQo JUN02dY aweN wnn a1eq adAL

220Z ‘zl Jaquiasag Yybnoay} Z 19quISAON

[1e3oq ¥29YD
VY1030S0 40 NMOL



N

Sl 40 | abed

0€'8ST'T

ELTLS

§€'69¢

9€'69¢

9€'69¢

0S¢,

S6'VEEY

79719

0€°85Z°}- 3unod3y Bu{d3YD 3UQ ISIMPIN r ydasor ‘Aeuyes 2zs8L  2202/60/C) %93ydhed

€L°2/S

¥8'GLL sabepy Jainseal ]

€LTLS" JuNo22Y BunjdIayD AUQ ISAMPIN 9dluer ‘uosped LessL zeoz/eo/ch ¥o3ysheq

G€'69C

19162 sallejeg pieogq

§€°692- JUN029Yy Bujosyn auQ ISSpPIN 7 31qqeq ‘uosdwoy 02581 2202/L0/2L 3}o9yohed

9€'69C

19°L62 saleleg pieog

9€°692- 1unoddYy BumjoaYH SUQ ISSMPIN V 2leq ‘ypuri 61581 zeoz/Lo/eL ¥o3yohed

9€'69¢C

19'L62 salle|eg pleog

9¢°692- 3UNo22y BunjI3YD SUQ ISIMPIN IN uop “d1uoiy 8La8lL 2e0z/Lo/2L 3oayohed

05¢L

0S'2L Auno) o0y asuaol Boq

0s°2.L- 3unNo2dY BumoaYH 3UQ ISSMPIIN 3310 Afuno? ylod LLS8L e¢coe/8z/LL R ELL )

S6'veEE'y

S6'vEE'Y Jleday % @ouBUSIUIE) PEOY

S6vEEy- JUN022Y Bupjo3Yy dUQ ISSMPIN ‘09 Yooy deu] Jassalqg 91581 2202/82Z/LL NEEDT)

29219

SS'LoL |on4

20991 jony

00'58C len4

29°CLY- JuNo22y BupjdIayD U ISAMPIIN *ou| Jonbi @ pood Jassaig S1s8lL ceoz/se/LL 329Yyd
junowy [euibLO JUNO22Y sweN wnN ajeqa adAy

2202 ‘21 Jaqussaq ybnouayy Z JoqUISAON

[e3aq 399yo
V1030S0 40 NMOL

V.10l

Iv1iOl

Iv1i0l

Iv.iOolL

viol

V1Ol

Iv1iOol



g

Sl 40 Z| abed

0S°LS

78'LE

9T’LE

¢6'9€

LS'9€

68°€L9

€7'899°T

05°L5- JUNo23Y BuIyd3Y9 SUQ ISIMPIN IN @)32uedf ‘PIoJYI0Y 62581  2202/60/2L Jaayoked
¥8LE
¥8°'/€ sabep
v8Le- 3Uno29y Buo3Y9 dUO ISSMPIIN plesan ‘| 1adald 8258l  2202/60/21 yoayshed
9z’ /e
[SYAVAS sabepn
9z’ L8~ JuNo23y Bud3YD SUQ ISSMPIN Awwiz ‘| 1adaid 12881 2202/60/2L yoayohked
26°'9¢
26'9¢ sabepn
z6°9¢- JUNO2Y BuId3YY 3UQ ISIMPIN V auer “4oan7 9zs8L  2202/60/21 %o3yahed
16°9¢
15°9¢ sabepn
15°9¢- JUNO2Y BuIyd3YD dUQ ISSMPIIN 9 sawer ‘abepunig gzS8L  Z202Z/60/2L yoaysheq
68'¢/9
68'68 sabepn Ha10
68°¢L9- JUN023Y Buid3Y9 3UQ ISIMPIN M @stuaq ‘uansahyg zs8lL  220z/60/2L 3oayafed
£€2'899'L
80'8LlL sabep Md Josinuadng
89'€G.'L sabep Md Josinedng
£2°899°L- JUN023Y BuIyd3YY SUQ ISIMPIN V Ppol ‘zjeppey €258l  2202/60/2L ¥o3yafeq
0€'852'L
0009} fojdwz swi |Ind Jo} sabepn) sabepn Md sw|L-ind
00091 fojdw3 swi [N Joy sabepn) sabep Md sw|L-in4
058yl DJoyg'L e pled sabepn) sebepn LO Md dwiL (IN4
ov'182'L foldw3 awiL |Ind Joy sabepn) sabepy Md aw|L-in4

unowy jeuibuQ JUNO22Y aweN wnN ayeq adAy

2202 ‘2l 1eqwieda ybnouay)y g 19qUISAON

[teyad %9349
V1030S0 40 NMOL

v1iol

IvLiol

V.10l

Iv1iol

v1lol

V1oL

wv1lol



Sl Jo ¢} abeg

00'98¢

002,

0081

LT°9€9

79°6TY'T

86'TS

v8'LE

€0°LE

00°982- JUNO22Y BuIjI3YD dUQ ISIMPIN 0711 Hew Ajunog siayjorg L8581 zeoz/soreh 393y
00'cL
00cL sasuadx3 Ajunog Jaydoo
002, JUN022Y BuI{23YDH dUQ ISIMPIN sawer ‘uslyolg 9¢58L 2zoz/soreL 302yo
00'8¥
00’8y sasuadx3 Aunog Jaydoo
008t~ 3UN022Y BuaYY U ISSMPIIN uosdwoyy Aoseq S€581L zeoz/soih 323yd
L1°9€9
11°9€9 Jleday @ aoUBUSUIEB|\ PEROY
L1°9€9- 3uno23y Bunjdayd 3UQ ISIMPIIN |2ARIS) @ pues auojsanig eS8l 220270121 1o9yo
y9'6LY'L
Y9'6L1'L asuadx3 uonoadsu| Buipjing
v9'6LY L- JUN022Y BuoaYYH U ISIMPIN Aouaby uonoadsul | Isapm £€98lL zzozivorzi ¥23yd
86°LS
86°LS sabepn
86°LS- 3Un022Y BuIO3YD SUQ ISIMPIN Muhjua) ‘siem  zesglL  2zZ0z/60/2L %93y2heq
¥8°LE
¥8'LE sabepn
LCR 3Un022Y BuI93YD SUQ ISOMPIN Vv alueydaig ‘aqoys LesglL  zzoz/eoret %oayohed
€0'.¢e
€0'Le sabepy
€0°Le- 3UN022Y BUI93YD BUQ ISAMPIN ‘Nuelig ‘eqoys  0es8lL  2Z02/60/2L #o3ydheq
0625
0545 sabepn

junowy [euibLQ JUNO22Y aweN wnN ajeq adAL

2202 ‘Zl Joquiadaq ybnoay} Z JoquSaAON

['e3ad 329y9
V1032S0 40 NMOL

V1ol

V.iOL

V10l

V1oL

v1iol

Iv10ol

Iv1iOol

Iv1iOoL



Sl Jo v| abed

001y

00°8¢

00°9TY

00'ce

¢9'¢8T

00'¢6¢

9T'9v¢E

00'tv¥ sasuadx3 Aunog Jaydoo
00w 1Un022y BupjaaYd UO ISAMPIN sk ‘yonpay  vvs8L  2202/TLiTh %9240
00'8¢
0082 sasuadx3 Ajunog Jaydoo
00°82- JUN022Y BunjoaYD SUQ ISIMPIN seon uiwelusg £vsesl ceozierizi b EEl o)
009LYy
009LY sasuadx3 Ajunog Jaydo
00°9L¥- 3UNo22Y Bujd3YD SUQ ISSMPIIN wi) ‘Aoxpe] Zvssl ceozieLiel 393Yyd
oo'ze
oo'ce sasuadx3 abelen
00'ze- Jun023Y Bu{d3YD 3UQ ISIMPIN "au) ‘fages |emysnpu) Lvs8L  zzoz/eiizh %93y
c9zel
29¢esl |en4
2928l 3unoddY BuiyodYH U ISSMPIN *ou| Jonbi g pood 13ssaig 0vs8l zeozieLiei ¥93yo
00262
00'¢c6cC soueInsuy|
00°262- 3UN022Y BunjoaYD SUQ ISSMPIN fjaung YNO 6€£5981 czozeLizy 393yo
9l'9ve
91651 lan4
00'/8L [CUE|
oL ove- JUN023Yy Bujosys auQ ISaMmpIN *ouj JonbiT @ poo4 Jassalqg 8£58L 2202/S0/Z) ¥99yo
00'98¢
0o'sech [CUE|
00°'L9L [CUE|
junowy jeuibuQ JUNo2dY aweN wnN ajeq adAL
2202 ‘Z1 19quisoeq ybnouay) g 1oquisnonN
Ire}a@ %29y9

V103080 40 NMOL

V1Ol

Iv10ol

Iv10l

Iv.iol

Iv.iOoL

V1Ol

v.iOL



Sl J0 G| abed

)
~

00°00S'9L

00°CE€8'ST  00°00S'9L
00°00S‘9T  00°00S‘9L-

00'cee's

0o'zee's

00'ZEE'6  oO0zeL's:

juawdinb3g AemybiH [eyden

JUN029Y BunoaYs BUQ ISAMPIN

Juawdinbg AemybiH [eyden

JUN029y Bunjoays auQ IseppIN

Auedwo) Assuiysep 3sampin ceoz/eLiel 1934

Qe 12l ceoeieLiel 3234yd

uosdwoy] a1qgaq

ypuri ajeq

y21uo4) uor

vioL

Iv1iol

00°9€EY LS J0O |10} B 104 ZT-TT-TT - TC-C-TT Wodj syuswhed HIV pue SyS8T - €918T # J29YD ¢Z0¢ ‘CT Joquiadaq 104 ||ig pieog [e1o)

00°9€Y'Ly zee8L'L

CE68L'T  zeesll-

ze68.'L JayQ B oSl - sesuadx3 Yied
1UNo22y Bujd3YY U ISSMPIIN $92IN0saYy J3je/n @ pue fjunod ylod SvS8l zeoziereL 323Yd
00t
junowy [euibLQO JUNO22Y sweN wnn ajea adA1

2202 ‘2L Joquiasaq ybnouy} Z JoqUISAON

[lejad %29y9
V1030S0 40 NAMOL

aviol

V1Ol



Special Town Board Meeting
November 1, 2022
Page 1of 1

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 — 5:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Town Board meeting Tuesday,
November 1, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Special Town Board meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson
PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson. There were no virtual attendees.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Chair Lindh indicated the Board would be going through and discussing updates to the Town’s
Employee Handbook, which includes current and future employee benefits. Proposed changes were
discussed for the sections covered during the meeting. The Board proposed another meeting be
scheduled for 5:00 p.m. on Monday, December 5%,

ADJOURN
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 1, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

To be approved: December 12, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk

/



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
November 1, 2022
Page 1 of 6

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Tuesday,
November 1, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.
PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Ed Everson,
Merle and Dianne Aarthun, Cindy Thorman, Mark Skjerven, Sandy Ball, and Bob Wright. There were
three virtual attendees.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS NUMBERS 18423 THROUGH 18462 TOTALLING $46,081.57 AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE 10/3/2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES, THE 10/17/2022 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING, AND THE 10/18/2022 BUDGET
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout October, which included:
e Extending the culverton 70" and repairing the shoulders;
e Repaired a shoulder on Poplar Lake that was washing out;
e Cleaned out debris from beaver dam (just before County Highway K/60™" Ave.);
e Picked up couplers for extending culvert and signs;
e Extended culvert on 90" and 210" and repaired shoulder;

/7



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting /@
November 1, 2022
Page 2 of 6
o Located new source for gravel for shoulder roads (from the old Polk County Highway
Department pit);
e Completed putting up all fire numbers;
e Cleaned up brush from downed trees;
e Cleaned up and put away spray patcher;
e  Put hydraulic cylinder back in grader wing arm and mounted the wing;
e Checked sanders and mounted them on the trucks;
e Graded gravel roads as much as possible even with very little rain lately;
e Installed new tires on the International truck;
e Removed boat docks from lakes;
e Put together hours and pictures for 90" culvert reimbursement paper work;
e  Working on the 2023 and five-year road plan;
e  Starting to haul salt and sand for upcoming winter season;
e Continuing to mow ditches as much as possible with other higher-priority work efforts going on;
e Brought International truck to Cameron to have the transmission looked at;
e Removed garbage cans and porta potty units from the boat landings

Raddatz has ideas on how to potentially save on chip sealing road work costs for 2023, such as Raddatz
making preliminary contact with Polk County Public Works for potentially renting out Polk County’s
Public Works’ services to use. Raddatz is also working on compiling a list of roads to have spray
patching done, and will be meeting more with the Public Works Committee to discuss potential 2023
road paving projects, and making sure any needed culvert work is planned for and completed before
any work on the applicable road(s).

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson went over the Town’s current bank balances from MidwestOne as of November 1,
2022: General Fund $22,504.82; General Money Market Account $175,329.36; Tax Receipt Account
$237,701.74; Dresser Traprock Assurance $15,062.97; ARPA $290,503.72; and Public Works Capital
$50,290.42. All Town account balances at Royal Credit Union have been moved to MidwestOne.

Carlson also shared with the Board the latest Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual report through
November 1%, Carlson identified for the Board those items/sections of interest which were highlighted
on the shared report.

Carlson is working on preparing for the Public Hearing on the Budget scheduled for Monday, November
14" at 6:30 p.m.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of October, involving:

Drafting of one ordinance (to adopt the Wisconsin Municipal Records Schedule); dissemination of one
building permit (for new construction), alone with one driveway permit; there were three meetings
held during October.



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
November 1, 2022
Page 3 of 6
Skjerven received six public records requests, had published one ad relating to voting by absentee
ballot (which was a shared ad with three other neighboring towns), made updates to the Town's
website to the Board Committee and Board member information, meeting notices and minutes, and
posted for elections the ‘voting by absentee ballot’ information. Skjerven continues to get requests for
burning permits (there were 83 requests as of the end of October). Related to elections, Skjerven is
preparing for the November General Election: poll books and the election-day bag of materials were
picked up from the Polk County Deputy Clerk, posting of one notice, prepared poll workers for the
election day work schedule, preparing for the public test of voting equipment, distributed(ing) absentee
ballots (via mail and/or in-person): thus far 168 absentee ballots; Skjerven tracks the return of them,
keeps the Absentee Ballot Log updated; sets up new voter registrations that come in.

Skjerven also pointed out to the Board that Polk County has updated/revamped the Polk County
website, and currently the ‘Town Officials’ contact information for the Town of Osceola is missing from
the page area. Polk County will be working to get the Town’s contact information re-inserted onto that
page area as quickly as possible.

Skjerven informed the Board she is preparing to have posted by mid-November the “Type A” Notice of
the Spring 2023 Election (April 4, 2023) which informs the public of the Town Board offices to be
elected to succeed the present listed incumbents.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS

Supervisor Cronick mentioned three options for replacing the Dwight Lake boat landing had been
received from Polk County Land & Water Resources Department. The proposals varied from
replacement of four panels (minimum) or five panels, to five panels including replacement of native
vegetation planting, with pricing estimates ranging from $12,660.00 to $17,270.00. The 2023 Town
budget includes $15,000.00 for this project. Four panels would extend the current boat landing by
nearly double the current size, and five panels would bring the landing out to approximately the length
of the dock. Cronick will ask Polk County Land & Water what is the timing needed by the Town Board to
decide and approve the preferred option, which option they prefer, what other resources may be
needed from the Town, and to confirm the anticipated construction completion would be Summer of
2023.

CONSIDER ROAD STRIPING STANDARDS

Chair Lindh shared with the Board an updated Town Road map showing road line striping per the
recommendations by WIDOT: (1) 210%" St.; (2) 240" St.; (3) 248" St.; and (4) Education Ave., along with
Town recommendations to include (5) 90™ Ave. and (6) Oak Drive. Consideration was discussed to also
stripe 240th St. south of M potentially; a further review of traffic will be done by the Public Works staff.

CONSIDER REVIEW OF TOWN ORDINANCES

The Town received a revised Statement of Work(proposal) from CivicPlus for providing recodification
services to the Town for the Town's ordinances with an update to the expiration of the proposal to
December 17 2022. The Town has budgeted in 2023 for one-half of the estimated costs ($4,475) and
the other one-half would be budgeted in 2024 (to also include the annual charges). The outcome of the
Town Public Budget Hearing will aid to determine next steps.

—~O



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
November 1, 2022
Page 4 of 6
CONSIDER RECORD RETENTION PROJECT
Skjerven shared with the Board a reminder of the background information on how the Wisconsin
Municipal and Related Records General Records Schedule(GRS) produced and provided by the Public
Records Board (dated August 27, 2018) could be considered for utilization within the Town as a
consistent method for retention and disposition of Town records, including completion of the
Notification of General Schedules Adoption form provided by the Public Records Board to submit to
State Archivist as ‘Step 1’ to indicate the Town'’s requests to opt in to the entire General Records
Schedule. Skjerven also shared with the Board a draft of the potential Ordinance to use to adopt the
Wisconsin Municipal Records Schedule, and drafts of potential changes to the Chapter 3 Finance and
Taxation Ordinance—primarily relating to Public Access to Records, and Destruction of Records.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO APPLY FOR THE NOTIFICATION OF GENERAL RECORDS SCHEDULE
ADOPTION WITH THE STATE ARCHIVIST. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER REVIEW OF FIVE-YEAR ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Chair Lindh shared with the Board the current working version of the proposed five-year road
improvement plan being put together by Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, which is needed for
inclusion in a grant submission for 2023: primarily to include the work to pulverize and repave 70"
Avenue, from 210" Avenue to CTH M. Raddatz will also continue to draft updates to the five-year road
improvement plan to present to the Board.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE FIVE-YEAR ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN WITH AN
UNDERSTANDING WHEN DOING THE CHIPSEAL/FOG WORK THAT REPAINTING/STRIPING WILL ALSO BE
NEEDED IF THE ROAD WAS INTENDED TO BE STRIPED. MOTION CARRIED.

Carlson will proceed with applying for the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) grant.

CONSIDER INCLUSION OF THE TOWN TAX LETTER COMMUNICATIONS ORDINANCE NO. 18-04-04:
SNOW & DEBRIS REMOVAL FROM PUBLIC ROADS AND ROAD RIGHT OF WAYS

Skjerven reminded the Board about this topic that was brought up late in the 2021 Winter season to
remind Town residents of this Ordinance which indicates that putting snow in the Town road and/or
road right of way by a resident’s property is not allowed.

Carlson pointed out there would be an additional estimated cost of $300.00 that the external mailing
services provider would charge for inclusion of this communications in the tax letter mailing. A decision
would need to be made by the week of the 14™ of November so Carlson can accordingly inform the
mailing services provider.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO INCLUDE A REMINDER INSERTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 18-04-04
REGARDING SNOW AND DEBRIS REMOVAL FROM PUBLIC ROAD AND ROAD RIGHT OF WAYS IN THE
TOWN’S TAX LETTER MAILING. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT
Nothing further to report.

“P



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting 21/

November 1, 2022
Page5of 6

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)
There was a Fire Board meeting this past month where it was communicated there are two new
firefighters on the department.

The Plan Commission met on October 25" and they are reviewing the Comprehensive Plan and discussion
the possibility of having a survey done with Town residents.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON .
Thompson expressed a desire to re-visit the vacant Town Board Supervisor positions regarding the delay
in not filling them until the April 2023 election.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION

Finance: Cronick indicated the Committee had met to prepare the budget, and the Board held the Budget
Workshop. In Cronick’s view, the Town’s budget looks like it may be acceptable for 2023 and 2024 due to
ARPA funds being available; and, starting in 2025 the budget could get tighter. Preparations are underway
for the upcoming Town Public Budget Hearing scheduled for Monday, November 14,

Media & Technology: Nothing to report. Thompson indicated a desire to discuss further with Treasurer
Carlson the sound issues being experienced with virtual meetings.

Personnel Committee: There was a Special Town Board Meeting held on November 1% to discuss changes
to the Town’s Employee Handbook. The Board would like to regroup to discuss the latest updated version
of the Employee Handbook and to continue making potential changes. A meeting date and time was
tentatively agreed to for meeting on Monday, December 5%, 5:00 p.m. (prior to the December Town
Board meeting).

Public Works: Nothing to report other than what otherwise was previously covered earlier in the meeting.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

e Old Business:

o Consider Next Steps Toward Possible Appointments for Vacant Town Board Supervisor
Positions

o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
o Consider Next Steps on Review of Town Ordinances

e New Business:
o Consider Next Steps on Records Retention Project
o Consider Use of Election Voting Machines

SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING TO CONDUCT EMPLOYEE REVIEWS OF TOWN STAFF POSITIONS
November 10, 2022, 5:30 p.m.

PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING, SPECIAL TOWN MEETING, AND SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
November 14, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
November 22, 2022, 6:00 p.m.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
November 1, 2022
Page 6 of 6

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
December 5, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
None scheduled at this time.

ADJOURN

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

To be approved: December 12, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



25

Special Town Board Meeting
November 10, 2022
Page 1 of 1

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 10, 2022 — 5:30 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Town Board meeting Thursday, November 10, 2022,
beginning at 5:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Special Town Board meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Chair Lindh confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town Hall, Dresser Post
Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving into closed session as posted and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE §19.85(1)(C), TO
CONDUCT PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS OF THE PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR, CLERK, AND TREASURER. AYES: LINDH,
CRONICK AND THOMPSON. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered into closed session at 5:33 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

OPEN SESSION

Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving back into open session and asked for a motion by roll call.
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO MOVE INTO OPEN SESSION. AYES: LINDH, CRONICK, THOMPSON. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered open session at 8:49 p.m.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson.

Chair Lindh announced the Board conducted performance evaluations for Public Works Supervisor, Clerk and Treasurer.
ADJOURN

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2022.
MOTION CARRIED.

Being no further business to come before the Board, the Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

To be approved: December 12, 2022

Approved:

Dale Lindh, Chair



Public Budget Hearing
Special Town Meeting
Special Town Board Meeting
November 14, 2022

Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF OSCEOLA Dgy
PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING, SPECIAL TOWN MEETING, and
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING

Monday, November 14, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.
Meeting Minutes :

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a series of meetings on Thursday, November
18, 2021, beginning at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.
PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, and Gae Magnafici. There were no virtual
attendees.

VERIFICATION OF BUDGET HEARING POSTING AND VERIFICATION PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS
HAVE BEEN MET: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the Notice of Public Budget Hearing, the Notice of
Special Town Meeting of the Electors, and the Notice of Special Town Board Meeting was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site on October
28,2022,

EXPLAIN BUDGET HEARING AND VOTING PROCESS

Chair Lindh explained that Supervisor Cronick will cover the budget to give a better understanding of
the budget items. Public comment and asking of questions will be available during the section report
outs, and, there will also be a time for general public comment. Lindh further explained that at the end
of the Budget Hearing the Town electors have an opportunity to provide advisement to the Board on
Resolution 22-11-01 on whether or not to adopt the 2023 Town tax levy. If not accepted, there would
be another motion on the levy adjustment.

BUDGET HEARING & SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
REVENUES
Taxes: General Property Taxes were $817,368.00 for the 2022 budget and the 2023 budget amount is

$835,324.00, which is arrived at by using the 2022 Municipal Levy Limit Worksheet based on new
construction.



Public Budget Hearing
Special Town Meeting
Special Town Board Meeting
November 14, 2022

Page 2 of 5

Intergovernmental Revenues: Fire Insurance Dues increased by $14,000.00, but this item is an ‘in/out’
type item for the Town, which means what amount is taken in mostly goes out as an expense item for
the Town (reflected in the Expense section).

Licenses and Permits: Building Permits and Fees is an ‘in/out’ type item and reflects a lower amount by
$19,000.00. The Town retains a small portion of this revenue as an administrative fee, but most of the
revenue is otherwise paid to the building inspector. Dog License & Refunds shows an increase of
$1,500.00, but this revenue is another ‘in/out’ type item as most of the revenue received is sent to Polk
County.

Intergovernmental Changes: The Fire Association Loan Repayment is another ‘in/out’ type item which
will be paid off in two years.

Miscellaneous Revenue: Interest Income reflects an increase due to pursuit of higher interest rates for
the Town’s bank account funds.

Total revenue budget for 2023 is $1,162,391, and a 2023 Mill Rate of $2.88 per thousand. The Mill Rate
is virtually the same as 2022, which was $2.87 per thousand.

EXPENSES BUDGET
General Government, Town Board: Dues and Training has an increase of $1,420.00 primarily due to the

Town’s membership in the Wisconsin Towns Association (WTA). For Office Supplies, alterations are
being made to better account for supplies in the proper area of the budget.

Legal Fees: The amount for 2023 is reduced to better reflect fees paid for 2022. An additional expense
amount of $4,475.00 is for Municode which has not yet been approved by the Board. Magnafici asked
for further clarification as to what is Municode. Chair Lindh explained Municode is an online service
provider to assist the Town with updating the Town Ordinances to assure compliance with current state
statutes. It has been over 30 years since this type of extensive review of the Town’s Ordinances has
been completed.

Clerk/Treasurer: The wages include proposed salary increases in 2023 for both positions. Estimated
hours have been increased to account for meetings attended by both positions.

Elections: Publications were decreased due to 2023 having only one (possibly two) elections as
compared to four elections held in 2022. Annual Machine Fees is a fixed cost. Wages was arrived at with
feedback from the Clerk regarding estimated poll workers’ time needed.

Audit Services: The fee amount is a fixed cost to the Town.

Assessment of Property: The assessor’s contract expense will remain the same expense amount for
2023 as 2022 for the work being done due to state law requirement that the Town reassess if the Town
is not able to stay within +/-10% of property values. In 2024 assessed values will be updated to
Appraisal Services and Data Processing Sys., Inc. best estimate of market value. These additional

(z;j



Public Budget Hearing
Special Town Meeting
Special Town Board Meeting
November 14, 2022

Page 3 of 5

appraisal services are being split over three years, which is in addition to the normal annual expense for
assessment services.

Building Expenses: Gas utilities are increasing due to higher pricing. Building Repairs and Maintenance
shows a reduction as repainting the interior of Town Hall was completed in 2022.

Ambulance and Fire Department Contracts: Osceola Area Ambulance Service is a flat fee charge which
is increasing 7.1% for 2023. The Town’s contract with St. Croix Valley Emergency Medical Services is
based on their flat service cost they have submitted to the Town and is increasing 5%. The Fire
Department contract has increased by 2.2% for the Town’s portion, and the dues are basically an
amount the Town receives from the state and the Town pays out that amount to the Fire Department.

Public Works: The Supervisor position includes a proposed salary increase, and the Full-Time Employee
is a new position. Thus, the Part-Time Employee budget item has substantially decreased.

For Equipment Repairs and Maintenance, a similar amount is being planned for 2023 as what was
budgeted in 2022. Fuel is increased to $20,000.00 because of higher pricing.

Highway Construction is adjusted downward by approximately $13,600.00 due to ARPA funds being
available for Highway Construction expenses. (ARPA funds have to be used by June of 2024.) A similar
budget amount of $50,000.00 is planned for Capital Highway Equipment. Road Maintenance and Repair
remains at $25,000.00, similar to the 2022 budget amount. And, there is budgeted $5,000.00 for
Highway Capital Improvement, similar to the 2022 budget amount.

Animal Control, Gopher Bounty Expenses, and Cemetery Funding: The dog license fees that the Town
collects goes out to what the Town pays Polk County. The Animal Control Officer Mileage and Expenses
increased because of higher fuel pricing.

Capital Improvement Project(s): An amount of $15,000.00 is budgeted in 2023 for the Dwight Lake
Boat Landing project.

Development and Planning: The Building Inspection expense (‘in/out’) item was reduced due to fewer
building permits being requested.

Planning Commission: Per diems was increased to account for six Plan Commission members at $25.00
per diem per meeting over 12 months. Postage, Office Supplies was increased for anticipation of
completion of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Fire Department Debt Services: The $50,308.00 expense is an ‘in/out’ item as the Fire Department

cannot borrow money. So, the mortgage loan on the Dresser fire station for Allied Fire services was
through the Town of Osceola. This item comes in via the payment the Fire Department gives to the
Town and the Town makes the loan payment. There are two years remaining on the loan.

Reserve for Contingencies: This amount was kept at the same amount ($15,000) for 2023 as it was for
2022. It is a reserve fund to assist with paying for unforeseen expenses.

Total expenses budget for 2023 is $1,162,391, a 3.5% increase from 2022.

ra
Z
[ & R



Public Budget Hearing -
Special Town Meeting 0) 7
Special Town Board Meeting
November 14, 2022
Page 4 of 5

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 22-11-01 TO ADOPT THE 2022 TOTAL TOWN TAX LEVY TO BE
PAID IN 2023 PURSUANT TO SECTION 60.10(1)(a)

The levy authorized by the electors in 2022 was $817,368. The 2.197% increase in the town’s 2022 levy
is due to the net new construction percentage increase ($17,956) and is allowed pursuant to Section
66.0602(2) of Wisconsin Statutes, thus increasing the 2023 total levy to $835,324.

MOTION MADE BY GAE MAGNAFICI, SECONDED BY DALE LINDH TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 22-11-01 TO
ADOPT THE 2022 TOTAL TOWN TAX LEVY TO BE PAID IN 2023 PURSUANT TO SECTION 60.10(1)(a)
MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 AYE VOTES, O NAY VOTES, AND O ABSTAIN VOTES.

ADJOURNMENT OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING AND SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING AND SPECIAL TOWN
MEETING OF MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022. MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 AYE VOTES, 0 NAY VOTES, AND
0 ABSTAIN VOTES. The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
Chair Lindh immediately proceeded to call to order the Special Town Board Meeting at 6:54 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, and Gae Magnafici. There were no virtual
attendees.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON ON ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 22-11-02 TO ADOPT THE 2023 BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA

The Clerk duly noticed that a public hearing was held on the proposed budget on Monday, November
14, 2022, and a Summary of the Budget had been made available at the Town Hall as required by
Wisconsin Statutes Section 65.90. The 2022 Town Tax Levy to be collected in 2023 pursuant to
Wisconsin Statutes Section 60.10(1)(a) was approved in the amount of $835,324 by the majority of the
Town of Osceola Electors at a Special Town Meeting on November 14, 2022.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 22-11-02 TO ADOPT THE 2023 BUDGET FOR
THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA AND THE 2022 TOWN TAX LEVY TO BE COLLECTED IN 2023 PURSUANT TO
WISCONSIN STATUTES SECTION 60.10(1)(a) WAS APPROVED IN THE AMOUNT OF $835,324 BY THE
MAJORITY OF THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA ELECTORS AT A SPECIAL TOWN MEETING ON NOVEMBER 14,
2022. AYES: LINDH, CRONICK, THOMPSON. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.



Public Budget Hearing
Special Town Meeting
Special Town Board Meeting
November 14, 2022

Page 5 of 5

ADJOURNMENT OF SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 14, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

To be approved: December 12, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk

BN



Nov

WO N N

10.

12.
13.
14.

Town of Osceola
22 Public works report

Shed is full of sand with a small stockpile

Pick up international from shop

Mount wings and blades on trucks

Repair worn hyd lines on cutting edges on blades and wings
Plow snow and spread sand over snowstorm

Cut up down trees on ravine dr

Picked up tools set and box

Graded gravel roads

Fill potholes

Repair road signs.

Haul sand and salt and mix sand

Look into shouldering machine and trailer
Mix salt sand

Cut up down pine tree on 200t by horse lake

=9



G jo | abed

%2 02 Y.6€2'L19°C 00°'89€'L18 v2L09'vEY'E
LE'8LS'S
%66'768 Ly'L86'L 00052 L¥'1£2'T
LWLLG
%LLVE 89'vz- 00°00€ AR TA
%ES'TE 0¥°202- 00°00€ 09'L6
88'95
¥8°0Z)
%6C616 92°069'0L 00°00€'} 92°056'}L
2€'566'S
2€v59'e
00°L¥E
%96°L19 ¥7'559'9 00°00€'L ¥%'656'L
%LL'€0L 15°0E6 00°056'62 15'088'0¢
00°0EY
%¥8ZEL YSeYLL 00°00§'€ Y5 6¥9'y
%0°0¥C 00°05€ 00052 00009
%GTEEL 00°66€ 00°002't 00°665" L
%Lyv6 £0°86€'1- 00°000'5Z 16'109'€2
%28°891 29'606'¢S) 00°8+9'€22 29°155'LLE
%0°0 000 000 000
%L9'€0L WyLE'L 00°9e¥'9€ Ly'0sL'LE
%810} A= 000LL ZSLLL
%S0 L0} LE'6E 00°05L°¢ LE68L'E
%¥S°00) 16,06 00252'69) L6'651'0L)
62" LYL IGL
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%96°L0L 1¥'892 00°00L'€} Ly'896'E L
67L1T
00°52¥
%0°00} SLo 00°80€'0S S1°80€'05
%0°00L GL0 00°80€'05 G1'80€'0S
3abpng j0 %, 3obpng JaA0 $ jabpng 2z 28Q - uer

2202 laquwedaqg ybnouyy Aienuep

[enjoy "sA }obpng ssoT @ Ji0id

V1030S0 40 NMOL

saxe] Auadoud
saxe) Apadoid [euosiad
saxe] J4IN/dolD 3sei04
saxe] dd juanbuiiag
SU01323]]0) Xe ]
S994 SWOH 3]IqO|A |ejoL
1930 - S99 aWoH 3[IqoN
Pa129]|0D s394 dWOH 3[Iqop
}paid A19)3071 HA
S994 aWOH 3[IqOoA
3NUBA3Y Snoaue|[adsIA [BjoL
9WooU| Snoaueg|[adsIy [BIOL
J13Y3jQ - awosu| snoaue||adsI\
juswasinquiay SSOT adueInsu|
awoou| snoaue||aasIy
BWOIU| }saJtaju|
3NU3A3Y SNO3aUR[|a3SI
s}lwIad g Sasuadl [ejoL
S$394 UOISIAIpgnS g Buluoz
S3suaol paje|ay g Jonbiq
sjwIad Aemaaug
sasuaal boq
S99 g syuwad Bulpjing
S}iWIdd ® Sasuadl
SNUIAIY _Nu:mE:._®>Om._mu:_ |ejol
syuawhed YL/ d' YL
anuaAay paJeys 9jei1s
sao1Aag [ediotunpy
pue YNQ - Xel Jo nalq uj
spiy AemyBiH
suoljeuoq sjueo
pIY 7dIN/dold 3sa104
sanQ @oueInsu| ali4
[emelpulim T4IN/0d
siaquinN all4 jeiny-fjunon
anuaAay [ejusawulaAobialu]
sabuey) [eyuswuianobiaul [ejoL
juswAeday ueo "20SSY all4
sabuey) [ejuawiutanobiaiy]

awoau|

siseg ysen
[A4r4% A%
INd S0'%



G jo z abed

juawaaosdwi [eyiden

%SGY LOL 66'820'CL 00'000'2 G6'820'7L juawdinb3 reyde) [e301
%LvelL G6'L8Y 00°000'2 G6'L8Y'e juawdinb3 22140
00°L¥S'LL juswdinb3 meN
juawdinb3 [eyden
%ELY8 81°896'¢- 0000062 z8'le0'LZ asuadxz uondadsul Buipjing
Md 01 00Z'T J8jSued] %€eg'98 9v¥'080'2" 00°008'S} PSBLLEL sasuadx3 Bulpjing [ejoL
%6868 00°16- 00°006 00'608 sanliN 19Mas g 1938\
%LE'C8 90625~ 00°000'¢ ¥6'0L¥'C jaulajujeuoydale L
%68°26 ANV 00°000°} 88'826 sasuadx3 uolejues
%66'2C 20 PG L 00°00Z 86'SY sal|ddng Bunelrado
%cC9°L0L vy'L6 00°002"} vy 16T L oueinsu]
%668 LL'yve- 00°00€'C 68'650'C saplnn seo
%€8'89 ¥3'G89- 00°002'T 9L'yLG'L sanlin 213093
%L0°C6 GL'96¢- 00°000'S GZ'e09'y jute|y g siteday Bpig
sasuadx3g buipjing
%0001 000 00°0%0'S 00°0¥0'S S90IAIS JIpnY
%566 00°00¢- 00°026'6€ 00'02L'6€ Kpadoud Jo yuswissassy [ejoL
%0°0 00°002- 00°00C 000 suonedljqnd
%0°00L 000 00'02.'6€ 00'02.'6€ J0BIJUOD S,10SSISSY
Auadoud jo juswssassy
%8¢'€6 9€'66- 00°00S'L ¥9'00¥°L usplep [ewiuy [Bj0L
%96°L0L 68'S 00°00¢ 68°G0€ sasuadxz g sbesjiy
%116 §z'0Z- 00°00. GL'6L9 Ayuno9 o3 asuadi bog
%0°€8 00°G8- 00°005 00°SLy sabep) uapJepy [ewIUY
usapJep [ewiuy
asuadxg
%ETSLL 8y'0L0'LLL 00'¥zZL'eTt'L 8 vEL'v6Z L }ljold ssoio
%ETGLL 8y'0L0'LLL oo'veL'ezl't 8y yeEL'Y6EZ'L awoou[ [ejol
Ge'29 ply Jajndwo) jdwexs - vy
LO'6%0°L SPIv @3e3S 18uj0 - LLO0LY
€2'728'029'2- 13Y3Q - SUoI}93]|0D XeY [BjOL
000 J1ay3Q - 18YjQ - suol3oa]joD Xel
8.'G/E'€9- sjuawAedianQ uol329]j0) Xe L
€L¥6L'CL- yoa] oA-juawalyies xe) Auadoid
$2'9€5'928" - s|jooyas-juawsa|nas xel Apadoid
92°.0S'2.89- Ayunoo-juswalpyes xe | Auadold
8.°'68€'6C Jpa1n Aiayo
13y3Q - Suol303]|oD XeL
%60° L2y €6'952'629' 00'8L9'218 £6'v.8'2rY'e Suonio3||0Y Xel [ej0L
1ebpng j0 %, 3obpng Jan0 $ 196png ¢z 29Q - uer
220z 19quweoag ybnouayy Aienuep
[en}dy "SA “_me:m SSO0T R }1J0dd siseg ysed

Z2zLITL
Y1030S0 40 NMOL Wd §0:%



=3

G Jo ¢ abed

uswdinbg
[eydeD s3I0 21gNd 01 000‘TS J9)sued]

1UN022Y Aduadunuo) OOT'SS dAIBIY

wswdinbg AemysiH
|eyideD sS40/ 21[gNnd 01 0OO‘ES Jaysue. |

1uswdinby AemysiH |euded pnd 03 Jaysued |

%0°00} 000 00°000'2 00°000'2
%Ly L9 00°ZLG'e" 00°00}'6 00°885'S
%0°ZLL 00k 00001 00ZLL
%¥8°09 00°t2s'e- 00°000'6 00°9L¥'S
%0°ChL 00912 00°008'L 009L0'Z
%Ly 051 12°628'y 00°095'6 12G8E'YL
%65 ¥0T 62'622'G 00°000'S 62'622'0}
%GL26 vLle 00°000'€ 8528L'C
%Y 0T 0¥'585 00095 or'shL'L
%8°22 002LL- 00°000'L 00822
%0°00L SL0 00°'80€'0$ G1'80€'0S
%.T28 9.°816'8" 00°80€'0$ ¥Z2'68€' LY
16'816'8
%0°0 00°52Y- 00°5ZY 000
%00 00°SLL- 00°GLL 000
%678 2e€T9'LL- 00256'9. 89'82€'59
%60°L6 04282~ 000008 0€°L9L'L
%E9'EY 22606~ 000052 8L°06G'L
%L6°08 Y6'€LT b 005422 90°08L'8}
000
%86°'96 675 00°508'L 1G0GL'L
%E8 PG 26159 00002'} 26°L88'L
%L°L8 y0°Z6%- 00000 96°L0S'e
%0°0 00°008' - 00°008'L 000
%902 09'165 000052 09°'150'¢
%0°0 00°+56'¢- 00°'756'c 000
%9'vE 00°80€" L 00°000'Z 00269
000
000
%ZL 001 G5 L6L 00°6€L'9Z §5°086'92
%00 00'000'6- 00°000's 000
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
1obpng j0 % 3obpng Jan0 $ 19bpng 2z %9Q - uer

220z Joqwadaq ybnouayy Aenuep

sasuadx3 jied
Buipung Auejawa) 207
saa4 [eba [ejoL
s)93y9 punoibyoeg/layio

s394 Aausoyy [edioiunpy

s994 |eba
sasuadxg Ajunog Jaydon
suono’|3 [ejoL
sabep
sajjddng
suopjealignd
S994 aulyde|y |enuuy
suonoa|g
82IAI8S 3q8( [BjoL
juswAed |ediould uollels all4
juawAied 3saisju| uonels alld
JIMIBS 1q8Q
saa4 Buiyinsuo)n
swialq Jad aapiwwon

Jainseal] B 3}4a]9 |B30L

sasuadx3g Jandwo) B a}sqam
uol1399]]|0D Xe]/iaInseal]
sabep\ Jainseal ]
Ayngesiq wie ] poys
juswainay
abeysod
salddng a2140
sasuadxg g abes|i\
aouelnsu|
saxe] ||odAed J1ahojdwg
Bujures] 8 sang
Alyjuoy Jaanseas pas|o Aindag
aouelinsu| yjjeaH sakodwy 1/9-a
sabepp 131D

Jainseal] g }4a|Q

juswanosduy |eyides |ejo)

anosdw] dey Aemybiy

siseg ysen

[en}oy sA 1oBpng sso B J30.d
v1039S0 40 NMOL WLt



G Jo y abed

Ve

53

asuadx3 yied

WoJ4 00§ ‘pieog UMO] Wodl 009°9S ‘s
|e897 W0l 000‘TS ‘SIUN0JDY J34Nnsead]
43D W0y DO0‘ES ‘AUN0IDY JUWBWBACIdW|
dep AemysiH - Juswanosdwy |eade)

WoJ} 000°SS ‘UOISSILIWO)D UB|d WOd) 00ETS
JU0N022Y Adusdunuo) 00Z'TS aAI99Y

wawdinbg
Aemy3iH [eyded Md 03 00€'TS Jaysuedl

1swdinb3 AemysiH
Jennede) 340/ 21|qNnd 03 00§ J3jsuedL

%8L L0} 08'LLL 00°000'0} 08'LLL'0}
%BE 0L y8'CL9'eY 00°Leg'0zy #8°€00'79¥
%8269 61°6L0'L- 00°005'€ 18'¥2¥'T
0L'19L
oryel'e
%ELTLL 8%'190'C 00°000'LL 8%°190'61
%¥S 20T 81'€02'8 00°000'8 81'€02'94
%00 00°008- 00°00S 000
%0°0 00°L19'9 00°L19'9 000
%L9'9E 00°061~ 00°00€ 007041
%EL'88 86'2£9'G- 00°000'0§ 20°L9€' 7Y
%0°0 00°001- 00°00L 000
%1866 05'v.Le- 00°'L¥Z'e6) 06'998'261
%96° L0} Lt'892 00°00L'EL Ly'896'ElL
%0°00L €00 00'¥85'o ) £0'¥85'avL
%20°'96 00°961- 00°0€6'Y 00'vEL'Y
%L¥'86 00° Lyt~ 00°220'82 00°085'L2
%12'9E 00'v€6' L~ 00'2e0'e 00'860'}
%00 00°002- 00°002 000
%00 00°00}- 00°00L 000
%EE G 00°00G- 00°002'} 00°00L
%00 000021~ 00°002'} 000
00°00L
%00 00°26- 0026 000
%¥9°LT 00720 L- 00°0b¥'L 00°86€
LL'S0E'YL
%68 LLL 717105 00°00%'Y y1L06'Y
%6E°LLL 717106 00°00%'¥ ¥1L06'Y
3oBpng j0 % 126png J9A0 $ 3abpng 2z 29Q - uep

220z Jaquasaq ybnouyy Aienuep
[en}oy "sA }obBpng ssoT R Jjoid

V1030S0 40 NMOL

@oueJnsu|

uononJysuo) Aemybiy

sasuadxg sbeien

(sanoy 10 J0}3 6°} 3e pred sabepm) sabem LO Md Wil [Ind
(eahojdwg awiy [In4 Jo} sabepp) sabepy Md dwL-[INd
|and

aoueuajule|y g siieday juswdinbg

Jwb yoaloid/Bunsaulbug

saxe] ||oJAed 1afojdwg

Buluies] g sang

juawdinbg AemybiH |eyden

peoy umo]-y-jdopy

SHIOM 211and
fyayes aland (e30L

juswpedaq o3 sang alid
JoBJJUOD Juswedaq alid
(x1049 11S) J0BIIUOD doUBINqUIY

(e]029s(Q) 30B13UOD doURINqUY

Kyajes o11qnd

uolssiwwo? Buluueld [ejol

suoneatjand
qnd %8 salddng a21J0 abejsod
swalqg Jad [e301
1330 - swaiqg Jad
uoissiwwod Buiuueld
swalq Jod
saxe] [|oJAed tahojdwg

sjiewgandwon

uolssiwwo) Buluue|d
sasuadx3 [joihed

sasuadx3g yled [ejoL

1330 @ 9SI|N - sasuadxg yied

siseg ysen
ceieLeL
INd S0'%



N
~NQ

G jo g abed

1UNno20Y 1uswdinb3
|exideD sS40 21|gNnd 01 009°9S Jasued |

Md 00£°8$ “Wuawdinb3 [ende)

Md 03 00T‘TS ‘U0I33]3 03 0OT’SS 434suel]
asuadx3 3uip|ing wou4 00Z'TS

Quno22y AduaBUIU0D 00L‘8S SAIS29Y

%000} LZTV6LYEL 00'0 LZTY6LYEL
%8C€0} LT'918'9¢ 00tZL'ezh' L LT0¥6'6GL L
%EETL 19'95'L- 00°6£€'L2 eevLL'6L
%G 'OY G1°'509'L- 00°000'€ S8'¥6E'L
%661 15008~ 00°000'L £V'661
%22'89 96°0€L- 00°00€'Z ¥0'695°L
%0°0 00°6€€' |- 00°6E€‘} 000

%95 LEL z9°sle 00°000°} 29GLe'L
%G'ST 0068~ 00002} 00°90€
%5968 190152~ 00°005'Z} 6E'686'7 )
%0°0 00°000°G L~ 00°000°G} 000
%56°80L 71°968'95 00°2€5'GE9 71827269
%ZEETL 82°0L0'GL 00°029'79 82°069'6.
%6E'LLL 88'€6 00°0¥S 88°€€9
%1881 1920L'6 00°000'5Z 19°20L'vE
%ZEGEL SSOYS'L 0029y G5'206'S
%69°8L 19°552- 00°00Z'L €C VY6
%SL'EE 08°LYS'SL- 00°89¥'€Z 02°026'L
19bpng j0 % 3ebpng 4enQ § 1ebpng 2z 99Q - uer

2202 1eqwadaq ybnouyy Aienuep

asuadx3 |ejol

pieog umoj [ejoL

suoneol|qnd

salddng 90140
aouelnsu|

saxe] ||otAed t1akojdwg
Buiures) g sang
llewg/teindwon

saliejes pieog

pieog umoj

salouabunuoy 1oy antesay

SYIOM 2llqnd [ejoL

sabep Md Josiniadng
Anqgesig wis | poys
Jleday @ aoueUIjUIR PROY
juswalnay

auoyd 1129 Md

sabep Md swil-Ued

siseg ysen

|enjoy "sA }8Bpng sso R Jijoid
ceieLeL
V1030S0 40 NMOL Id S0



S5

516 East Avenue North
P. O.Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2022 BUDGET
RESOLUTION 22-12-01

WHEREAS, the Osceola Town Board adopted the 2022 budget on November 18, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the year-to-date budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2022 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEND THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2022 BUDGET:

e The sum of $1,200.00 is hereby transferred from the Contingency Reserve Account to the
Public Works Capital Equipment Expense Account and the Budgets of said Accounts be
adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $5,100.00 is hereby transferred from the Contingency Reserve Account to the
Elections Expense Account and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $8,700.00 is hereby transferred from the Contingency Reserve Account to the
Public Works Expense Account and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $1,200.00 is hereby transferred from the Building Expenses Account to Payroll
Expense Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $500.00 is hereby transferred from the Park Expenses Account to Payroll
Expense Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e  The sum of $1,300.00 is hereby transferred from the Plan Commission Accounts to the Public
Works Capital Highway Equipment, Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted
accordingly.

e The sum of $5,000.00 is hereby transferred from the Capital Improvement — Highway Cap
Improvement Account to the Public Works Capital Highway Equipment Account, and the
Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $3,000.00 is hereby transferred from the Clerk & Treasurer Accounts to the
Public Works Capital Highway Equipment Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be
adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $1,000.00 is hereby transferred from the Legal Fees Accounts to the Public
Works Capital Highway Equipment Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted



Resolution Amending the 2021 Budget

Resolution 21-12-02
Page 2 of 2

accordingly.

e The sum of $6,600.00 is hereby transferred from the Town Board Account to Public Works
Capital Highway Equipment Account, and the Budgets of said Accounts be adjusted
accordingly.

e The sum of $114,000.00 is hereby transferred from the 2021 Fund Balance to Public Works
to Capital Highway Equipment Account $26,000.00, Public Works Highway Construction
Account $43,000.00, Public Works Equipment Repairs and Maintenance Account $8,500.00,
Public Works Fuel Account $1,000.00, Public Works Wages Accounts $24,500.00, and
Public Works Road Maintenance & Repair Account $11,000.00, and the Budgets of said
Accounts be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 12" day of December 2022, at a Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

NOVEMBER:

TASKS # FURTHER COMMENTS

Ordinances/ 0

Resolutions 1 22-12-01 Amending the 2022 Budget

Building Permits 2 Alterations to existing property

1 New construction
Driveway Permits 1 With new construction
2 Stand Alone

Meetings and Minutes 5 11/1 Special Town Board
11/1 Regular Town Board
11/10 Special Town Board
11/14 Public Budget Hearing, Special Town Meeting, and Special Town
Board Meeting
11/22 Plan Commission (mtg posting)

Public Records Requests 6 Building permit for 752 200 St.
Status of permits/approvals/CUP process for ‘red barn’ property
Requests for meeting minutes (2)
Copy of video footage from parking lot fender bender 11/8
Copies of approved permits re non-metallic mineral extraction on or
about 3-26-2015

Ads 1 Notice of Spring Election, April 4, 2023

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated:

Posted reminder re: Snow & Debris Removal from Public Roads
Meeting Notices and Minutes

Elections: Removed all ‘key dates’; posted Notice of Spring Election;
posted Nov. Genl. Election results

Taxes: Posted Resolution 22-11-01 to Adopt the Total Town Tax Levy
Budget: Posted Resolution 22-11-02 to Adopt the 2023 Budget

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits (84 as of end of month)

Training

Webinars by Wisc. Elections Commission (Attended two this month: re Nov
Genl Elections audit; and, Post-General Election WisVote)

Elections

Held public test of voting equipment 11/4

Held Nov. General Election (11/8):

1,496 voters: 61% used paper ballot machine; 39% two touch-screen
machines

[Nov. ‘18 General election had 1,341 voters; Nov. 20 Presidential
election had 1,932 voters]

294 absentee ballots

73 hand count paper ballots (ran out of 1,000 paper ballots)

82 election day registrations

Returned all applicable election materials to Polk County

Conducted Post-Election Voting Equipment Audit on Mon., 11/28 5 PM:

9 poll workers primarily focused on hand counting




77

CONSTRUCTION PLAN

PRACTICE(S) __OPTION 1 (4 CONCRETE BOAT RAMP_PANELS)

LANDOWNER __TOWN OF OSCEOLA ’

ADDRESS 1964 DWIGHT LANE, OSCEOLA, W 54009

LANDOWNER PHONE NO.(715) 755-3060 COUNTY_POLK

TOWNSHIP_OSCEOLA T _33 N, R_18 E/W Sec. 26 _
FIELD OFFICE_POLK COUNTY LWRD  TELEPHONE NO..(715) 485-8699

DIGGERS HOTLINE
Call 3 Work Days
Before You Dig!

Nationwide
811

Toll Free
1-800—242-8511

N PROJECT |,
S LOCATION [

TR

TDD
1-800-542-2289

Website
www.diggershotline.com

LOCATION MAP

NOTICE TO LANDOWNERS AND EXCAVATORS

Any representation made by the USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service, or the POLK

County LCD, as to the approximate location or nonexistence of above or under ground hazards does not
relieve the owner of the property or the excavator that is hired to complete construction, from notifying
Diggers Hotline of the pending construction. You will be liable for damages resulting from construction

activities. (Call Diggers Hotline) Ticket #

Designed by: Date:
Checked by: Date:
Approved by: Date:

The installed practices comply with applicable NRCS technical standards and specifications. The "redlined”
construction plans (as—built drawings) reflect changes made during construction.

Construction Approved by: Date:

Job Approval Class Sheet __1__ of _6




ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT | QUANTITY SHEET WI. CONSTRUCTION SPEC.
NUMBER OR JOB SHEET NUMBER
REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING
CONCRETE_PANELS EACH 11 4,5
SITE PREPERATION AND MINOR
GRADING JOB 1 4,5
PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 4-6
PRECAST CONGRETE PANEL EACH 4 4-6

Quantities are estimated to the neat lines and grades of in—place
materials shown on the construction plan unless otherwise stated. Truck
yardage, loose fill, shrinkage, etc., must be calculated and compensated
for by the contractor preparing a bid or constructing the project.

CLIENT:

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING

Drawing Name
WI-005

LD & WATER PESOURCES Devnamment || COUNTY:  POLK

Date
05/15

Date
Designed __KBP 10/22
Drawn KBP 10/22
Checked
Approved

Sheet 2 of 6




CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL UNDERGROUND HAZARDS AND UTILITIES MUST BE INVESTIGATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFICATION
OF AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH POLK COUNTY LWRD PERSONNEL, THE
CONTRACTOR, AND THE LANDOWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START—UP.

3. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY POLK COUNTY LWRD AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO
START=UP OF CONSTRUCTION.

4, ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS (SEE
PROJECT MANUAL).

5. INITIAL SURVEY LAYOUT WILL BE PERFORMED BY POLK COUNTY IF REQUIRED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GRADE STAKES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY, OR IF
DAMAGED BY THEIR OPERATIONS.

6. ANY MATERIALS MUST BE ON~-SITE AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

7. DESIGN BASED ON PRECAST CONCRETE PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS OF 8'W x 12'L x 8"H. CONSULT WITH
POLK COUNTY TECHNICIAN IF OTHER PANEL SIZES ARE TO BE USED.

8. LAYOUT OF CONCRETE PANELS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN AS LONG AS THEY ARE
PLACED IN A WAY THAT ENSURES EFFICIENT LOADING AND UNLOADING OF WATERCRAFT,

9. OVERHANGING TREES OR BRANCHES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PANELS.

10. ANY EXCESS MATERIAL MAY NOT ENTER THE LAKE AND MUST BE REMOVED OFFSITE OR DISPOSED OF IN
AREA THAT WILL NOT DRAIN BACK INTO DWIGHT LAKE.

11. AVOID DISTURBANCE OF ANY EXISTING AQUATIC VEGETATION.
12. SEED AND APPLY MULCH TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

DISCLAIMER

THIS DESIGN WAS NOT COMPLETED BY A PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEER AND THEREFORE THIS PLAN IS
ONLY TO BE USED AS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. THE ANALYSIS OF THIS PROJECT IS COMPLETED WITH THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE CONTENT OF THIS PLAN IS NOT BACKED BY AN ENGINEER WHO HAS
PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS TO ANALYZE OR DESIGN PUBLIC CIVIL FEATURES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN.
ALTHOUGH THE SOFTWARE, DESIGN TOOLS, AND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES REFERENCED IN THIS REPORT WERE
DESIGNED AND ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEERS, THE ACCURACY OF THIS
SPECIFIC DESIGN CANNOT BE GUARANTEED.

Date Drawing Name
CONSTRUCTION NOTES Designed _KBP 10/22
OLK% Drawn KBpP 10/22 Date
CQUNTY, Wi

CLIENT: _DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked

3 roved
LAND & WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT COUNTY: POLK App Sheet 3 of 6




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Dwight Lake Landing Improvements
Boat Ramp - 4 Panels

Item No. ltem Description Pay |Estimated Unit Bid
Unit Quantity Price Amount

1 REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING CONCRETE PANELS EACH 11 $ 12500|%  1,375.00

2 SITE PREPARATION AND MINOR GRADING JoB 1 $  500.00($ 500.00

3 PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 $ 1,22000|%  1,220.00

4 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 4 $1,350.00 | $  5,400.00

5 DNR PERMIT FEE EACH 1 $303.00 | $ 303.00

* POLK COUNTY STAFF TIME JoB 1 $2,71200 | $  2,712.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $  11,510.00

10% CONTINGENCY: $  1,150.00

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY:

$  12,660.00




Sy e e

B4 'W:Il

et

V-1

7




[T

BElL 9L+l ZL+E  BOFL POHL QDL BEH0 ZEHDT SBHD  FEHC 0D 9440 BE4HD E9HD PO D640 96D

1B
¥
BEY

F .ﬂ—-m_
kA
g5 THE
RE
Sal: ¥
P |
w.m e e .
wH SBF : -
SRSy oo RS | —
HoOE3E ™ -
=7 55 TN ST e ] Lot g .
Hm : = mml
e T st el e o N - - . a.lﬂ, o S—
JE] Bl D1 9T TS ElZ
B4 b *la Ti|imbe -
nm‘ﬂ o oid
g £ B

() denmEs

m m_+n_, ¥a+0 0S+0  SS+0 Nﬂ.—.ﬁ B¥+0  bb+Q OHD SE4Q ZEHD BE4C E4HQ QERD DD ZLE0 G0HD #Q+n,q [k i |
= . . Ok
WG I RS |~
SERSNERN [N o e - xim
: _ - ET
T TAUNE — WAL 00 .m_”_nv. : : ul
M & _ = o [ m Aoz =
A m T sl
i HER W, TEem ETETEn o e w8 3
E d SEROGE,L = LI ZECulSE- TRV A0S =
’ al® . % i A
Bi 5 ; B s orsie: 290 956
Whe, G AT TGS M. ZALOM
' i A #DH0 - DI+D LS . ) -| BEE
W_wm‘ FIkigks e

2! 055
_ .




73

e AN e D e M i W |
{

[L=i ] =rom'esurmamime,
OCT = S30PL JENT VS

A

DE-ERD-31 |
W INOLS #0 NWD L

MEasint v iadW
TS| -
(S ) P DN T WDl O B

« ST LR

wm gyl il v
iTh AL

o
e
ARESEN rl

=
=)

M| =

HSINY IN0ED LMo NH OEwaN LS 2108

b n;i......;...'.,."
T3NYd HONNYT 1YVOoE:. L,

I=

-

HOSHNY B0 = 9P

Bl

B TN DRI Y

k-0

Bl

o L
uE"-T

(3 05 FogwL

ubrall

i
Ly

=

o

| A

— [THD LT N WTH TNOT D0 LT 3 SR

INTTH RO 3A0EY] T LT & S e —

ISE VAL WDALOR 815

o

TEANRLTENDNY TN LT 2 S I = 1330500

O303IN STINYd H2XMNNYT 1Y0E 3

TAET) O 1A RO = TR
L._..-".. LR

PN | 51500 0 ST




CONSTRUCTION PLAN
PRACTICE(S) __OPTION 2 (5 CONCRETE BOAT RAMP_PANELS)

LANDOWNER TOWN OF OSCEOLA
ADDRESS _1964 DWIGHT LANE, OSCEOLA, WI 54009
LANDOWNER PHONE NO.(715) 755-3060 COUNTY__POLK

TOWNSHIP_OSCEOLA T_.33 N, R_18  E/W Sec._26
FIELD OFFICE _POLK COUNTY LWRD TELEPHONE NO.(715) 485-8699

DIGGERS HOTLINE

Call 3 Work Days
Before You Dig!

Nationwide
811 Not to
Toll Free Scale

1-800—-242-8511

DWIGHT LAKE

TDD
1-800~-542-2289

Website
www.diggershotline.com

LOCATION MAP

NOTICE TO LANDOWNERS AND EXCAVATORS

Any representation made by the USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service, or the POLY

County LCD, as to the approximate location or nonexistence of above or under ground hazards does not
relieve the owner of the property or the excavator that is hired to complete construction, from notifying
Diggers Hotline of the pending construction. You will be liable for damages resulting from construction
activities.  (Call Diggers Hotline) Ticket #

Designed by: Date:
Checked by: Date:
. Approved by: Date:

The installed practices comply with applicable NRCS technical standards and specifications. The "redlined”
construction plans (as—built drawings) reflect changes made during construction.

Construction Approved by: Date:

Job Approval Class

Sheet _1__of _6




75

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY SHEET WI. CONSTRUCTION SPEC.
NUMBER OR JOB SHEET NUMBER
REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING
CONCRETE_PANELS EACH 11 4,5
SITE_PREPERATION AND MINOR
GRADING JOB 1 4
PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 4-6
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 4-6

Quantities are estimated to the neat lines and grades of in—place
materials shown on the construction plan unless otherwise stated.
yardage, loose fill, shrinkage, etc., must be calculated and compensated
for by the contractor preparing a bid or constructing the project.

Truck

CLIENT:

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING

Date

Orawing Name
WI-005

Date
05/15

(0 & MATER FESOUNES DepiammenT | COUNTY:  FOLK

Designed __KBP 10/22
Drawn KBP 10/22
Checked
Approved

Sheet 2 of 6




CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL UNDERGROUND HAZARDS AND UTILITIES MUST BE INVESTIGATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFICATION

OF AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH POLK COUNTY LWRD PERSONNEL, THE
CONTRACTOR, AND THE LANDOWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START-UP.

3. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY POLK COUNTY LWRD AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO
START—UP OF CONSTRUCTION.

4, ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS (SEE
PROJECT MANUAL).

5. INITIAL SURVEY LAYOUT WILL BE PERFORMED BY POLK COUNTY IF REQUIRED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GRADE STAKES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY, OR IF
DAMAGED BY THEIR OPERATIONS.

6. ANY MATERIALS MUST BE ON-SITE AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

7. DESIGN BASED ON PRECAST CONCRETE PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS OF 8'W x 12'L x 8"H. CONSULT WITH
POLK COUNTY TECHNICIAN IF OTHER PANEL SIZES ARE TO BE USED.

8. LAYOUT OF CONCRETE PANELS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN AS LONG AS THEY ARE

PLACED IN A WAY THAT ENSURES EFFICIENT LOADING AND UNLOADING OF WATERCRAFT.
9. OVERHANGING TREES OR BRANCHES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PANELS.

10. ANY EXCESS MATERIAL MAY NOT ENTER THE LAKE AND MUST BE REMOVED OFFSITE OR DISPOSED OF IN
AREA THAT WILL NOT DRAIN BACK INTO DWIGHT LAKE.

11. AVOID DISTURBANCE OF ANY EXISTING AQUATIC VEGETATION.
12. SEED AND APPLY MULCH TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

DISCLAIMER

THIS DESIGN WAS NOT COMPLETED BY A PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEER AND THEREFORE THIS PLAN IS
ONLY TO BE USED AS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. THE ANALYSIS OF THIS PROJECT IS COMPLETED WITH THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE CONTENT OF THIS PLAN IS NOT BACKED BY AN ENGINEER WHO HAS
PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS TO ANALYZE OR DESIGN PUBLIC CIVIL FEATURES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN.
ALTHOUGH THE SOFTWARE, DESIGN TOOLS, AND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES REFERENCED IN THIS REPORT WERE
DESIGNED AND ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEERS, THE ACCURACY OF THIS
SPECIFIC DESIGN CANNOT BE GUARANTEED.

Date Drawing Name
CONSTRUCTION NOTES Designed __KBP 10/22
Drawn KBP 10/22 Date

CLIENT: _DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked

LAND & WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT COUNTY:  POLK Approved Shagt .3 oF B




F7




78

_m m OF+L gL+l ZWHL EDHL POFE 0O+l 8640 EEHD 98D FBHD OFHD  9L+0 Z440 BOHD  p9H0 0940 99D
% |" GhaE
kG
BE 4
gd I
e :
m.m EPE ghd
G Les :
Hd EEE = oy ot B
SE £58 (al=t2 ‘ : o A [T — |
Wl-". & Ww ‘ .l..fr T
zf 258 O SR I 2 .
o
BOR —— SN N = : | —B|F
304 : . M
mmw g mu DE~ 3 = s WA E m
m aan e THoud =
-
: £ 2=
]
B o . f9) doneg . , .
w m B+d  +#3+D0 0B+d ,m,.m.._..n_, Z5+0 BF0  dFH0 O#H0  BEHOD  ZEHD  EE+0  $Z+0  0ZTHD  BLHD TL + 80+0 FOHD O0HD
= : , — — Gt
m. ! ﬂﬂ:_ﬁ.-s.ﬂ.._ur!uu_g_ R . s — .
T3 Jow? a3c0ud IAHN ol DA 6 - - — - | | | | — | B
T NG N0 S0 SLISIE ML BL el
SRS ACMOMID ISHOEd KRS — 5 TR —, ] v iy oW P o
e = *+6
T st u _
- g e o —n o |.B o e,
izt oy 9 = — S30eE — HMDMITY Lo, < A 0
- ———hrs . : : - - . BrE m
5 II.A»?Q ....r . m W b
i TRl i e - ’ - DEE g
: . s _ | e
Rl5 T T Ely i T TN I SIS . <
Bl4 “1a WEFRAEL = (L TECaIEE Y VORI ~
B2 o R . - SO §L e o i
F M al® QL @A 3T LS U T
m.. &1 3o (IS 38 o e SEE
ey ST TNELYY AN Tl

‘ . v " o g SN = « ) | . N m...—fm
W i Bl == ok




e

e

T R W A e T

_rlr_
1

R

DE EED-51
INOLE S0 NMOL

Widm

m@ I

NV AT

Ui ) B B T LT, e

12 L
+ P UL
25 s TR, R
MG AED pRF

gy a8
FH v

=

® S I BRI D Y

SHTDRYE - LI SLLITES HS 1M INDESD LEMDHNH OEvaNTLS 210 HOE 5O = AP

LT = SUAMA WD BATS

TENYd AN 1voa. L.

o
<

-2

ENEF 123"

VL TR TS

I”u.l uN.. )

pﬂ'ui

FL .| _ —FI

~, n i U o . . o ﬂhul-.
i ., -, . B W 2 LI

o

-

1 JArFT 2
(M1 7 M ST SR 0 T S B
ERTTH TREDT-3AZET] 70 LI O S YH o —

13075 TTRYL] WOILLDS AT
—_——— =%

|

[
. a

IS THIDY ONT T S b = 13315 400 )
] WL B e WD~ TR

O0303IN STINYL HONNYT 1908 9 e e




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Dwight Lake Landing Improvements
Boat Ramp - 5 Panels

90

Item No. Iltem Description Pay |Estimated Unit Bid
Unit Quantity Price Amount

1 REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING CONCRETE PANELS EACH 11 $ 12500($  1,375.00

2 SITE PREPARATION AND MINOR GRADING JoB 1 $  600.00($ 600.00

3 PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JoB 1 $ 2,010.00$  2,010.00

4 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 $1,350.00 | $  6,750.00

5 DNR PERMIT FEE EACH 1 $303.00 | § 303.00

* POLK COUNTY STAFF TIME JOB 1 $2,712.00 [ $  2,712.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $  13,750.00

10% CONTINGENCY: $  1,380.00

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY:  §  15,130.00




CONSTRUCTION PLAN
PRACTICE(S) __OPTION 3 (5 CONCRETE BOAT RAMP PANELS — GULLY REPAIR — NATIVE PLANTING)

LANDOWNER __TOWN OF OSCEOLA

ADDRESS _1964 DWIGHT LANE, OSCEOLA, Wi 54009

LANDOWNER PHONE NO.(715) 755-3060 COUNTY_POLK

TOWNSHIP_OSCEOLA T _33 N, R_18 E/W Sec._26
FIELD OFFICE_POLK COUNTY LWRD TELEPHONE NO.(715) 485-8699

DIGGERS HOTLINE

Call 3 Work Days
Before You Dig!

Nationwide
811
Toll Free
1-800-242-8511 :
i PROJECT
DD 4 4 <4 LOCATION

1-800-542-2289

Website
www.diggershotline.com

LOCATION MAP

NOTICE TO LANDOWNERS AND EXCAVATORS

Any representation made by the USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service, or the POLK

County LCD, as to the approximate location or nonexistence of above or under ground hazards does not
relieve the owner of the property or the excavator that is hired to complete construction, from notifying
Diggers Hotline of the pending construction. You will be liable for damages resulting from construction

activities. (Call Diggers Hotline) Ticket #

Designed by: Date:
Checked by: Date:
Approved by: Date:

The installed practices comply with applicable NRCS technical standards and specifications. The “redlined”
construction plans (as—built drawings) reflect changes made during construction.

Construction Approved by: Date:

Job Approval Class Sheet __ 1 of _7

5/




52,

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY SHEET WI. CONSTRUCTION SPEC.
NUMBER OR JOB SHEET NUMBER
REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING
CONCRETE PANELS EACH 11 4,5
SITE PREPERATION AND MINOR
GRADING JOB 1 4,5
PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 4-6
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 4—-6
NATIVE. VEGETATION PLANTING
(approx. 1250 sq.ft.) JOB 1 4,7
STRAW MULCH JOB 1 4
GEOSYNTHETIC GRID MATTING WITH
EARTH ANCHORS (approx. 144 sq.ft.) JOB 1 4

Quantities are estimated to the neat lines and grades of in—place
materials shown on the construction plan unless otherwise stated. Truck
yardage, loose fill, shrinkage, etc., must be calculated and compensated
for by the contractor preparing a bid or constructing the project.

LAND & IATER SESOURCES Depmmment | cOUNTY: FOLK Approved

CLIENT: Checked

Date Drawing Name
ESTIMATED QUANTITIES Designed __KBP 10/22 WI-005
Drawn KBP 10/22 Date
DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING 05/15

Sheet 2 of 7




3

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ALL UNDERGROUND HAZARDS AND UTILITIES MUST BE INVESTIGATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFICATION
OF AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH POLK COUNTY LWRD PERSONNEL, THE
CONTRACTOR, AND THE LANDOWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START—UP.

THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY POLK COUNTY LWRD AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO
START—UP OF CONSTRUCTION.

ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS (SEE
PROJECT MANUAL).

INITIAL SURVEY LAYOUT WILL BE PERFORMED BY POLK COUNTY IF REQUIRED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GRADE STAKES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY, OR IF
DAMAGED BY THEIR OPERATIONS.

ANY MATERIALS MUST BE ON—SITE AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

DESIGN BASED ON PRECAST CONCRETE PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS OF 8'W x 12'L x 8"H. CONSULT WITH
POLK COUNTY TECHNICIAN IF OTHER PANEL SIZES ARE TO BE USED.

LAYOUT OF CONCRETE PANELS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN AS LONG AS THEY ARE
PLACED IN A WAY THAT ENSURES EFFICIENT LOADING AND UNLOADING OF WATERCRAFT.

OVERHANGING TREES OR BRANCHES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PANELS.

ANY EXCESS MATERIAL MAY NOT ENTER THE LAKE AND MUST BE REMOVED OFFSITE OR DISPOSED OF IN
AREA THAT WILL NOT DRAIN BACK INTO DWIGHT LAKE.

AVOID DISTURBANCE OF ANY EXISTING AQUATIC VEGETATION.

INSTALL GEOSYNTHETIC GRID MATTING TO PREVENT FURTHER WASHOUT OF SMALL GULLY ON EDGE OF

ASPHALT ACCESS. USE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATION FOR ANCHORING TECHNIQUE. CONSULT WITH
TECHNICIAN ON ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL TYPES. SOME MINOR SHAPING AND FILL MAY BE REQUIRED TO

ACHIEVE DESIRED GRADE FOR MATTING.

SEED WITH NATIVE SEED MIX PRESCRIBED DURING ACCEPTED SEEDING DATES. SITE PREPARATION MAY BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING INCLUDED MOWING, SPRAYING, OR ADDITION OF TOPSOIL.

SEED AND APPLY MULCH TO ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

DISCLAIMER

THIS DESIGN WAS NOT COMPLETED BY A PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEER AND THEREFORE THIS PLAN IS
ONLY TO BE USED AS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. THE ANALYSIS OF THIS PROJECT IS COMPLETED WITH THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE CONTENT OF THIS PLAN IS NOT BACKED BY AN ENGINEER WHO HAS PROFESSIONAL
CREDENTIALS TO ANALYZE OR DESIGN PUBLIC CIVIL FEATURES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN. ALTHOUGH THE
SOFTWARE, DESIGN TOOLS, AND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES REFERENCED IN THIS REPORT WERE DESIGNED AND ARE
USED FREQUENTLY BY PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEERS, THE ACCURACY OF THIS SPECIFIC DESIGN CANNOT
BE GUARANTEED.

Date Drawing Name
CONSTRUCTION NOTES Designed _KBP 10/22
Drawn KBP 10/22 Date

LK

CLIENT: _DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked

LAND & WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT COUNTY: _POLK Approved Sheet 3 of 7




d ALY

LaKad

oHENN

WA NV

zoE.._.Emz_ Pt ] nua_:au._ NS
OB ONIVHS. BONIN SHCHINY HIS

JE6'0KE = AZMUNE
30 JML I¥ NOUYATE Xalwm
(%1 LHOWMG) 3NYT QNnD

g ‘..r~:

Ausiie 35044510

.Tq
‘STIVI30 TNYd ©0d 9 3o

T[S AUTNAISSIANY 1S3 Hod H2Qd
0 HISNIT 1SYd ONADE CSTENYS

| 3L3LINQY LBE.23%,0 C350d0d — S




w. W mw 0Z+L QL+l AL g0+1 PO+ g+t g8+0 TE+0 BR+D  Pe+D  08+0  gs+0  Z4+0C g8+0  pO+0 03+0 9%+0
<« |° 06
Zve
mm ¥+6
mkun 46
S€ zos 296
L3aeg ., 4 1808 gL N R
B3 MMW: IEH Qroy IO LIMeSY | el e =
55 2 ] QWY _onand .:s_m:u_,. [ ’ i i : ; : e .
58 L , , S WU - Bla
= %TE = .ﬂ
| %0l : . ) .n... s |
986 i m.m m £
Soa ) N E-]
“fm z m 8 DZ+1=9S+0 VIS ]
g% 09" ol TU0ud 2
s 3 e+ a5
ig 58 £
&
: m - (1) uoucss
I W_ 0+0  #9+0 0¢+0 9S+0 g&+0 Sk+0  wH+0  OP+0C 9€+0 Ze+0 RBZ+0  +E+0 QZ+0 &GL+0 Z2L+0 80+0C #0+0 0040
m. ) I | | | 000 20 N i i
£ DN IS0 TS Nod B 3ove ! b ,
z T35 FOVED M4aNA JFHIY Ol AIMO0TE 32 : - 1 z+6
TUM NCAHINYG 3NES 3ava0 SNLSPA. HoIw oL Lk -
STV 3LFHONDD ISVosdd JBXZLER — B TSN — S R v b6
== —, ave
 EESPE = NOUWWEII. ﬁ_.q; ] m r ] a6 W
> 2 5 2 el 2% =
i3 ST e ase @
2 - Z =2
yeb —m 2 ; ; = -~ -
m m m /lﬂuznm JEMINGD LSYOFdd ONLLSIXT Nﬁm IH_\
m| v 3 LSEOLKL = L1 3SOdSI0 ONY 3A0RGN -
B -8 - P58
: B
5|3 g 59 IUSHO CAAORSE 38, ASNH Il TV
g T QUM HIv3 a3WId 38 Jowwen | 9S8
TRt CAROIE DY 400 ot
_w W& $9+0 =10+ VLIS . , 856
Fld0kd s=.
i _ 0286




6

L al
.

Ll

GZ-EE0-91
LAV INOLS 40 NMOL
10304

SN Ve N
ELI-FEUEL 3]

130440H

51975 3y ]
R L e ]

L Ul et 1 LIS LTS T

®

[IVOIALL HLESNT WIOL .0n8

L3S PG IS5E

T WAV ALY O sl
454 3]

111
SUN VAN N

SS1087'S = LHSQM LA
LET=SCHVANEND SV

N

HSINI4 3A0HD L1NJ44NH GHVANWYLS -3LON

A e LN

TINVd HONNY ._.ﬁom_@
»

HOJHNV &0 =@

HEJO0T TNV AIZINVATVE Fy

- .
S 2
RN zZ
NENONONONY m
RN o
WS N 1//1 NN m u
A //W SO =2
. o “ / < //.
o
r
S|
N
W0~CT T .8
— [divH2 ,@ NO NNY DNOT} 20 2T S Suva re
{NNY DNOT 3A08Y%) "0 ,TT © 5HVE & —
[2ai5 31avl) woLLlos avis
_ _ 2
[SA¥AY SNOT) "270 2T @ S8VE FE=1331S 0L
SAVA 52 @ 1540006 = JROD

({30d33N STINVd HONANYT LVO4 9

SF=A JE=H
wESH [£T5V) 0 SovED 35N




57

wL e — e BN RESIERE ]
$301N0S3Y |IMEN
En”\w: — T oo aha sy roUEY
— o INFAHSNEWLST SRIDFIS | e wawessg :
curny o S3ITFeS I seeis saan WIS
|40 | ‘2aby

doop ywa) 71 ubyl euop svgagsand Jupdpoy RGN GUR POISRIKMG? 3 BEIPIRS ¢ umgay) ewlyy o yuilop
whudbdiad B ooy Pudpeos allly oy ©oolpdaly cealitalsb delplieie woljoy Quatiipeatd! [[ys dobdBxdelsd paijpass
MRATcaAs U3suaas

%G1 Aq ooy osorbo sod oSt SLR GGESJIJ) SHUIERE LUDLUDR IO,

Foes aa| aund W pegoq 9 (A GE0s BUPASS By PUD ‘FESN 2 [DYS PERG REMMRD -PRjUC)

99 3EU [|E4S #D] Aq pauqiqnad 10 PaialRsas ob ERurucpl GIeds CAD| PSSRy Y 49 Ruswaumnbas o oow
[O4S 2UrIXIL PadS POACHD QJD SUDRPPD GSeY| "ssizaabo Bupuuuad fq paumbal Gq oW SPASG BARDY [OUDTIERYW

qOj I U] I9L N W0 SUORIPUDS DL SRR SSDURALRS 204 [P nq punpd
© Quppnpasd pan Dupraquntal o a(gedy Ry @D D GRS <J0 Pods LOCLRP pJD POt (MDY PSS JUDLI0p 1o P
poy o wopunnd apy ead (oyounang m] 4eeq e wgs Gnep paypurssd gy pase sy go shousmcisd spupu gera
1950 A3 CUCEDMUAAN X YOS QUi W00 P Y DD D U6 PISC SQD]. N [DIOL RRUMS; 3T 0RO (0w INIDUTALIPD S IBIIL

despy vorindwon o
[ane 5 % scRouwawss %1 = 59 L

b9
poTRTE
=00 ETO0] YT 5
DINT K] 130C1T GG Iding
aLn v.a 1200]215Ng  PAPESH—pUnOL
Fewe T00 PR |
gy Uy earbuis coas N moabdun™ cuRdS
Bpal a0a JOMCOU] wWOfS) pIAl D SSDUNILNS
Fon e I35 BUERig Y=noz 0T i [T CEE S
E vy euDbay B 38 [ SERICUD[pY|
*oa aa 155y enjp—As e T1D paczdoa; suiDdg
ket < FRIU=pIeD Qs Gt usL SHALRACG RN
s N il SFN0FS GHNSTTSSu0d ro B sl S35 ESVND
T S T SN
NauwaM An OMIZ3S HOLLYT T Xn VMICTS

\dan fajatgang 7 ] 'esspfRpunad 02 RICR 1O R TR ) Eh] A doly Lecy Anxddey 0 poss 4
Ponglly Lug) posg wald Ly era gy leacs sails Il
oLLIIn 43707 WauS yEraigy Gl Jegouan ey <eon
» Joesdusg | 13qe0 yEruyy oo sunp 4/ tauntuing
Yisdna) lagy oS¢ A YEMaIy gl [y 10unrS /Bapds
ONIZTS 40 Judl salvy 003 3ML

GITTM S J0 SUNNOJ ISl UVe 30w 53¢ Ave (S1=) 4235 3411 3m= AOINID

“bupsas Acuadway b Duwalja. papsd swp Sjguydazse faea o4y huurp payjdues 39 JoiE Suipess unwiad




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Dwight Lake Landing Improvements
Boat Ramp - 5 Panels - Gully Repair - Native Planting

Item No. ltem Description Pay |Estimated Unit Bid
Unit Quantity Price Amount
1 REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING CONCRETE PANELS EACH 1 $ 12500|%  1,375.00
2 SITE PREPARATION AND MINOR GRADING JOB 1 $  750.00|$ 750.00
3 PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JoB 1 $ 2,01000($  2,010.00
4 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 $1,350.00 | $  6,750.00
5 NATIVE VEGETATION PLANTING (approx. 1250 square feet) JoB 1 $  450.00$ 450.00
6 STRAW MULCH JOB 1 $  250.00]|$% 250.00
7 GEOSYNTHETIC GRID MATTING WITH EARTH ANCHORS JoB 1 $ 1,00.00 | $  1,100.00
(approx. 144 sq.ft)

8 DNR PERMIT FEE EACH 1 $303.00 | $ 303.00
* POLK COUNTY STAFF TIME JoB 1 $2,71200 | $  2,712.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $  15,700.00

10% CONTINGENCY: $  1,570.00

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY: s  17,270.00




CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500 Quote #: Q-28163-1
Manhattan, KS 66502 Date: 8/12/2022 12:34 PM
bs Expires On: 12/17/2022
Client: Bill To:
OSCEOLA TOWN (POLK COUNTY), WISCONSIN OSCEOLA TOWN (POLK COUNTY),
WISCONSIN
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD
Sarah Bydalek X sarah.bydalek@civicplus.com Net 30
QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION PRODUCT TOTAL
TYPE
300.00 Recodification Recodification INC Subdivision (29.83 | One-time USD 8,949.00
per page) INC 3 Books, tabs, binders
1.00 Full-Service Supplementation Full-Service Supplementation Renewable USD 1,300.00
Subscription Subscription - Semi Annual
1.00 Printed Copies and Freight Printed Copies and Freight Included - | Renewable USD 0.00
Included — up to [#] copies 3
1.00 Semi-Annual Electronic Online Supplementation will begin Renewable USD 0.00
Supplementation Service Included | with the ordinances received on a
semi-annual basis.
1.00 Semi-Annual Print Print Supplementation will begin with | Renewable USD 0.00
Supplementation Service Included | the ordinances received from the
municipality on a semi-annual basis.
1.00 CodeBank Subscription CodeBank Subscription Renewable USD 150.00
1.00 Online Code Hosting Online Code Hosting Renewable USD 450.00
1.00 OrdBank Subscription OrdBank Subscription Renewable USD 325.00
Total Investment Initial Term USD 8,949.00
Annual Recurring Services USD 2,225.00

Total Days of Quote:365

1. This Statement of Work ("SOW") is between (“Client") and CivicPlus, LLC (the “Service Provider"), and shall be
subject to the terms and conditions of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement located at https://www.civicplus.com/
master-services-agreement (“MSA”), to which this SOW is hereby attached. By signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees
to the terms and conditions of the MSA throughout the Term of this SOW.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 6



bo

2. This SOW shall remain in effect for an initial term starting on January 1, 2023 and ending eighteen (18) months from
January 1, 2023 or Service Provider's shipment of the final code, whichever occurs earlier (“Initial Term”). In the event that
neither party gives 60 days’ notice to terminate prior to the end of the Initial Term, or any subsequent Renewal Term, this
SOW may be renewed for an additional 1-year renewal term (“Renewal Term”). The Initial Term and all Renewal Terms
are collectively referred to as the “Term”.

3. The Total Investment Initial Term shall be invoiced as follows:
January 1, 2023: 25%

Upon submission of the Legal Memorandum: 25%

Upon Submission of Proofs: 25%

Upon Delivery: Balance of Total Investment Initial Term.
Any additional costs will be billed separately, upon delivery.

PooToD

4. The initial Annual Recurring Services shall be invoiced eighteen (18) months January 1, 2023 or upon Service
Provider's shipment of the final code, whichever occurs earlier (“Annual Services Start Date”). Subsequent Annual
Recurring Services shall be invoiced on the anniversary date of the Annual Services Start Date of the relevant calendar
year and subject to a 5% annual increase each Renewal Term following the Annual Services Start Date.

5. Cadification Services shall Include: Pages with single column and 10 point font unless otherwise listed above; receipt,
review and organization of materials; Legal analysis and research by a full-time Service Provider attorney; Preparation

of a legal memorandum by a Service Provider attorney; 3-hour Teleconference with attorney (additional time billed at
$150/hr); Implementation of approved legal findings; one draft copy of code with approved changes (‘Proofs”); Updating
State Law references; Editorial preparation, proofreading, and page formatting; Indexing; Tables; graphics and tabular
matter; Final proofreading and corrections; Quality control review and printing — an amount of printed copies set forth in
the line items above, to include 3-post stamped binder and tabs; and Sample adopting ordinance prepared by a Service
Provider attorney. “Tables” shall include: supplement history table, code comparative table, and ordinance history table.
An additional hourly charge shall be assessed for the creation, modification, addition or updating of any table or schedule
other than those enumerated herein.

6. Codification Services do NOT include: freight; state sales tax; or any annual recurring services.

7. Client understands and agrees that the Total Investment for Codification Services may be increased by the addition of
legislation or materials; or pages over the amount of pages with columns and font size listed in the line items above which
may be added at the per page rate agreed upon by the Parties based on column and font size listed above. Legislation
added to the project must be approved and received prior to the cutoff date established by the parties. Following the
delivery of the final code draft for client proofing (the “Proof"), any extensive changes requested in the Proof content, and/
or any material added to the Proof that was not previously contemplated by the parties, will be subject to an additional
“Proof Update” fee. Proofs not returned within 45 days may be subject to a Proof Update fee.

8. Client agrees to provide all necessary and correct documentation, materials and communication in a timely manner
as agreed upon by the parties following execution of this SOW. Service Provider shall not begin work under this SOW
until all necessary documentation, materials, of a general and permanent nature and in a useable format (MS WORD or
editable PDF), and communication are received. Service Provider will not be liable or responsible for any delay in the time
or completion of the services due to the action or inaction of Client

9. Adhering to an established schedule of deadlines is critical to the success of this project and will ensure the contents
of the Legal Memorandum remain current and complete at the time the final code (“Code”) is adopted and republished. To
ensure a successful project completion, it's important that a conference between the parties is held to discuss the findings
of the Legal Memorandum within 45 days of its receipt, and that the subsequent Proof the Service Provider provides be
returned within 45 days with any revisions noted. If the Proof is not returned within 45 days, additional update fees may
apply. Client acknowledges Service Provider reserves the right to ship and close out any project if no feedback to the
Proof is received within 45 days.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 6



10. Client acknowledges Service Provider does not permanently retain prior versions of the legal Code or any other
work product.

11.  Additional services, including but not limited to, additional labor required because of delays, errors or omissions on
the part of Client, may be purchased upon mutual written agreement between the parties.

12.  Client acknowledges that Service Provider may provide legal analysis through codification, Codification or legal
review services. Unless indicated otherwise, information sent via Internet email or through websites cannot be guaranteed
to be confidential. Client further acknowledges that any legal analysis provided by Service Provider is provided to Client’s
legal counsel for their use and direction and is not intended to be legal advice nor is it intended to substitute for the advice
or services of an attorney. Additionally, no attorney-client relationship can be established under this SOW.

13. The Parties agree that notwithstanding the indemnification covenants at Section 15 of the MSA, shall not apply to
public interpretation of Legal Code or work product. Service Provider shall not be responsible for the legal sufficiency or
copyright infringement of any material initially or subsequently published.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 3 of 6



Additional Terms and Conditions:

If Annual Recurring Supplement Services is included in the services to be delivered under this SOW, the
following terms apply:

1. Annual Recurring Supplement Services does NOT include:

Additional copies, reprints, binders and tab orders;

* Documents that contain tables, graphics, unique formatting requirements, or any other form-based code requirements;
e Legal work, creation of fee schedules, gender neutral review/implementation, external linking;

+ Codifying complete replacement of complex subject matter such as, but not limited to, Zoning (or equivalent). This
work is subject to a one-time editorial conversion fee and an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting
fee(s). Quote provided upon receipt of material;

+ Codifying a newly adopted full Chapter/Title/Appendix. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee and
an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Material to be reviewed upon receipt;

« Codifying a newly adopted term change legislation. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee. Material
to be reviewed upon receipt;

¢ The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive Plans, Land Use, Unified Codes, Zoning (or
equivalent). Quotation upon request; and

+ Online Code hosting and online features.

2. Inthe event Client wishes to increase its Supplement Updates frequency, Client agrees to pay an annual increase
in an amount to be agreed upon between the parties, such amount to be prorated from the time of purchase to align with
Client's Renewal Date. Client shall provide CivicPlus with written notice, email is sufficient, of its intent to acquire such
services. Rush Supplement requests will be assessed an additional one-time fee.

If Legal Review is included in the services to be delivered under this SOW, the following terms apply:

1. Legal Review services include legal review of Client's Code of Ordinances (“Code”) as published, to ensure
conformity with state statutes and to identify any areas of possible legal concern. The review will also determine if there
are any inconsistencies or conflicts within the legislation itself. Service Provider will notate any state law references within
the Code that need to be updated in the memorandum. Legislation not currently included in the Code can be reviewed
for an additional fee. Within 30 days of Client’s receipt of the Legal Memorandum, Client may purchase an optional
conference, via telephone or webinar, to review the Legal Memorandum and Service provider's recommendations, to be
billed at Service Provider’s current rates. The Legal Review services excludes implementation of any recommendations.

If Self Publishing Software is included in the services to be delivered under this SOW, the following terms apply:

1. Client's responsibilities include:

a. Providing all code and/or book material to be converted to the Self-Publishing Software frame in digital format. The
destination format for storage and presentation of the Client's document will be in the form of standard HTML and PDF;
b. Participating in the training necessary to use the software for the publication and integration of enacted legislation,
and the drafting of future ordinances for self-updating; and

c. Integrating all future legislation into the existing code and continue to use the Self-Publishing Software to update and
maintain any additional Client publications (unless for an additional fee the Service Provider is utilized for this service).

2. Client may add additional publications to the Self Publishing Software services purchased herein at an additional
annual rate for each added publication, to be agreed upon by the parties, including without limitation: Minutes; Policies
and Procedures; Resolutions; Public Works; Construction Standards; Plans; Charters, Museums, Airports.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 4 of 6



23"

Acceptance

By signing below, the parties are agreeing to be bound by the covenants and obligations specified in this SOW and the
MSA terms and conditions found at: https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this SOW to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of
the dates below.

Client CivicPlus
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 5 of 6



Contact Information

*all documents must be returned: Master Service Agreement, Statement of Work, and Contact Information Sheet.

ik

Organization URL

Street Address

Address 2

City State Postal Code

CivicPlus provides telephone support for all trained clients from 7am —7pm Central Time, Monday-Friday (excluding holidays).

Emergency Support is provided on a 24/7/365 basis for representatives named by the Client. Client is responsible for
ensuring CivicPlus has current updates.

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone

Billing Contact E-Mail

Phone Ext. Fax

Billing Address

Address 2

City State Postal Code

Tax ID # Sales Tax Exempt #
Billing Terms Account Rep

Info Required on Invoice (PO or Job #)

Are you utilizing any external funding for your project (ex. FEMA, CARES): Y [ ] or N[

Please list all external sources:

Contract Contact Email
Phone Ext. Fax
Project Contact Email
Phone Ext. Fax

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 6 of 6



b5

Form No.
Minor Subdivision Application
To the Town Board and Planning Commission of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin
1, the undersigned, being owner/owner’s agert of all the area herein described, heieby request from

the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, review of a Minor Subdivision under the provisions of the
“Subdivision and Platting Ordinance for the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wlsconsm

Owner: K-

(Slgnaturc)
Name: LT m SZEFFi‘I\/ exreuw foP Name: 4424 W, Herbee.d>
Address: __//t _SeLMonr ST Address: _ 72¢ FARRI 15 Ay E
A Dscépen, pi _S5%ezo0 Mpeeroesn Loy S5 8
{City, Town) State)  (Zip) (City, Town) ~ (State) ipf
Telephone No.;: _(b12. 7125 = H9 4 Telephone No.: 775 55 7-0 74

Email Address: Email Addess: ___heFeld Q@y‘aﬁ_oa-“”"'

More information may be requested by the Planning Commission or Town Board if deemed necessary
to properly evaluate your request. The lack of information requested by this form may in itself be sufficient

cause to deny the petition. If you have any questions regarding the procedure, please contact the Chairman
of the Town Planning Commission.

O LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY (ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY):
Lot No. Block No. Subdivision or GovernmentLot# 1/4

] NEV - SE Wy
of Section ZCo T 3 3 N, R / 9 E \;/(W , Town of Osceola, Wisconsin

Tax # Atrea in Acres Volume Page# Polk Couﬁty Register of Deeds

0Y2-0)177-0 C.95 | /oop 24

7

O PRESENT IMPROVEMENTS ON THE LAND (DESCRIBE):

/?ﬂs//rur/ﬂc A/a,sc cnd a/'rr'zéu/ﬁu’ﬂ-/ /d.nﬁ

Number of Nfﬁ?ots to bé Créated Present Use @5/ %‘ AT / }yf/lck / ,4‘_ .
Zoning District /) ) Fuituré Use
/nfs = A 5/ /ZPS/a/mur//ffc //rsza/pﬁﬂ'/ﬂé

With this land lelSlOTl, how many actes will remain with the original parcel? /7
lor 3— L YE Ac.

“How many acres will be lotted off for cach new parcel?

/07h Z# %?'7 Ac. |
Surveyor Name, Phone # and Emai 2
" CAR W HETFeD 715 - 557-07%¢ ﬁe%#%c@/yaéa

Has there been a previous subdivision, major or minor, on this land before?

o

O O g o o O




Surrounding Owners, Land Use and Zoning Designations

FormNo. [ ]

Owner _ L Land Use _ Zoning
North Fledsaat fremte Cempeltery  burils St
North (ounirg Poas M~ | 7 piohway —_
South LA L. LikFr Agecbul il | Vorasse Zowwy
South ,
East Caurs L. LimKar _Popreelbera Vollrge Zonivy
Bk Whst | 2420 AfALLsiN Res, dewrzrde | Les fite s
West  |DWanst Llanr krsidenrre Lt [ Aa 5
West HeEATHIR STEFFEN Ces e 778 fes'/ 45 S

Review Requested (Choose orie)

O  Concept Review (No recommendation by the Plan Commission shall occuf).

ﬁ'\ Preliminary Review (RecOmmehdcj:d approval, conditional approval, of rejection of the proposed plan).

Information Required

Table #1: Information To Be Shown on Plans o
[Description Concept Preliminary
Air Photos of area X _|With lot lines shown
Subdivider contact information X X

Land Owner of record X _ X

Property lines |Sketched Surveyed
Proposed road locations X X

Adjacent landowners and structures X X
Driveway locations ' If required
Shared driveways X

Entire area plan X
Topographic contours If required
Engineered road plans X

Plan Commission Recommendation

The Town Plan Commission shall recomimend approval, conditional approval, including
a recommendation of the need for Development Agreement, or rejection of the proposed
plan to the Town Board. If approval or conditional approval is recommended, the plan
shall be referred to the Board for consideration.

Ol




Form No.

Included J
(Indicate Included
w1th = or N/A)

General Submission Requirements for all Applications

Survey showing the original lot and proposed lots. Including the
following information:

Acres, boundaiy lines, distances and bearings
Net Build able area on created and existing parcels
Identification and location existing structures
Identification of driveway access points and associated culverts
Easements and rights-of-way including all Utilities
o Topographic Data. Including the following:
- Identification of slopes greater than 20% and all Rock Out
Cropping
o Wetland delineation report and map
Type of wetland identified
- Determination of private/public waters
o Shoieland classifications
- Depict ordinary high water mark

Ooooooo O oOBRAOR

- Identify 100-year floodplain elevation N/A
- Elevation of groundwater NA |
O Information to be provided on separate map: ~ EI V

o Drainage Grading, and Erosion Control Plans
o Soil Testing for the installation of an on-site septic disposal system

OO0
BER

- Map 1dent1fy1ng soil types : and locations of soil bormgs

PART B: Incluszons Cvlease clearly check yes or no in the followmg
checklist of items to submit for Planning Commission and Town Board
Feview).

o 12 Copies of Ceftiﬁed Survey Mép (See above for information to A 1

be included on the Certificate of Survey) 15
o Application Fees Yes
o Road plans, if new roads are proposed Yes
o  Driveway Permit, if required Yes
o  Wetland delineation to be performed by a professional and maps Yes

reviewed by Town’s Engineer, if required.
o Drainage, Grading and Erosion Control Plans Yes
Sail boring results for all proposed lots not having a residence on
the ot (soil test location to be shown on individual lots.
o  Town Checklist ( Yes~
o Copies of Letters received from any associated or contacted
agencies.




POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %,
SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NB934°27"W 5272.51 EAST 1/4 CORNER——
WEST 1/4 CORNER . SEC. 26, T33N, R19W
SEC. 26, T33N, R19W 2" square Alum. Monu,

\3 %" dia. Alum. Cap Monu.

NB93427°W _—~NB934°28"W 474.02 ...
47478 49 = ==
' 440 81

i 7 N88V2'52"w

N e
NEB02'52"W

z
> LOT3 |35
& J g
61 2.5 S| 64,403 sqrt. |3 8
Lotol 2 % 1.48 de. |mZ
N \ i 8
GATEWAY MEADOWS <, \ et gitse g N
500219105 v E

NB8722°21™W 211.958

\\\if ----- ! (rec. as 56047547 .‘:)r Garage Fé\, \\\,\\
D \\
* 5 T~
S ~
\\‘\\lll(l”” %;
SNSORN s, i
Sk K z S
$ Y oamuw iRl T LOT 2 SR
= i sS4 53 216,634 sq.ft. 3
= MILLTOWN  } as 4.97 Ac. & )
= WiS. ; @ U 3™ ]
= . @ o2 =N i
X « g< 8K ]
Lo X o Q’ ~ o N I
g/ 44/ """"" ‘{ 48 G )
//l SUR\JE\ \\\ (;‘_: §
TR £ Q,,
Yy
- §
NS
N ~
- a3
DATE OF FIELD WORK: October 26,2022 ™ — _ @
-~ - 589'46°23°F 276.94 8] %
SCALE: 1" = 200’ T
I B
0’ 100’ 200° 400’
LEGEND

@ 3/4" dia. iron pipe found - inside diameter

A computed position - niothing set

O 1"x18"(1.315inch O.D.) iron pipe set,
weighing 1.68 lbs/ft.

@ Public Land Survey Monument of record as
noted and verified by existing ties.

SOUTHEAST CORNER $

SEC. 26, T33N, R19W
1" IRON PIPE FOUND — (inside dia.)

TS SRR Bl iy

Approved this___day of

D IAMOND HEX SURVEYING Steven E. Geiger, Polk County Land Surveyor
CARL HETFELD - Professional Land Surveyor

724 Parkins Avenue, Milltovn, Wi. 54858

£

22041 SHEET 1 OF 3 SHEETS




POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST Y%,
SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Detail

SCALE: 1” = 200
I —
0 25 50 100’
264’
i
e f L] LTI ! |
| 33 éw 3
H ) o
: S PLEAS }FW &
Ty K || [prAaban IE JEMETERY g
§ ) | <
I OO :
3 ' $
: | NE8'35'53"W 268.17 2
£ - 200,94
: 3 T LOT3
% S8A NN \\ ] oo SPTUAS AN '\\4,0 IOT2
: m 9 / ,,gap 1f SEGILBTE 200.90 1 Y
é Q : o [ .. ﬁépg__——— e =]
YRS 8 o — —Driveway-—, iy g
EI D S orLorz2 i
i<t Z: —— R/W Angle Pr, =
Pl $ :
AT S89'34'27"E 200.64 g8
SN E t£
&£ r{." , ! Z =
S 330 Lot 1 3
................ 25
LEGEND E £
@ 3/4" dia. iron pipe found - inside dimeter :
A computed position - nothing set g
O 1"x 18" (1.315 inch O.D.) iron pipe set, =
weighing 1.68 Ibs/ft. ;

NOTE A:

The “gap” lying south of the PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY as shown as a (hatch) on SHEET 1 of 3 SHEETS and on this
SHEET 2 is the result of two different Jocations of the north line of the Northeast % of the Southeast % of Section 26,
Township 33 North, Range 19 West. This created the “gap”. The two locations for said north line are as follows:

1. The location of the north fine of the Northeast % of the Southeast % was surveyed and referenced on the 1864

plat of PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY.
2.

The present day location of the north line of the Northeast % of the Southeast % is a line between the East %

Corner and the West % Corner of said Section 26.as per Wisconsin Statute 59.73 (2). This location has been used

by numerous surveys.

The north line of the plat of NELSON'S AIRPORT ACRES was surveyed as a line parallel to and 380 feet south of the north
line of said Nartheast % of the Southeast % as established under Section 59.73(2) and represents the south lirie of the 50
foot wide strip of land that was deeded to John Martin Steffan in 1977. Said deed being recorded in Volume 400, Page

583.

1 believe that the 50 foot wide strip of land as deeded in Volume 400, Page 583 to John Martin Steffan was intended to

abut and adjoin the south line of the PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY
OF WHICH

I'have included said “gap” lands within Lot 2 of this Certified Survey Map as the intent of the location of said 50 foot

wide strip of land.

A Quiet Title action should be filed to clear title to said “gap” lands

DIAMOND HEX SURVEYING
CARL HETFELD.- Professjonal Land Surveyor
724 Parkins Avenue, Milltown, Wi. 54858

SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS
22-041

\\‘\\HIHI”
2
\$\SCONS/4/I’/

CARLW HETFELD
S-1544
MILLTOWN
WiS.

N

’/ \
‘ \
"’lmm\\\‘\

11»

Q
t,ua\fe \\‘

”Huu\\“

“IMION LD A1Unop) N[04 01 Pasua1ajal axd sJuueag]



POLK CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %,

SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 042-01177-0000

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:
1, Carl W. Hetfeld, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify: That | have surveyed, divided and mapped a parcel of
land located in the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 33 North, Range 19 West, Town
of Osceola, Palk County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
e Commencing at the East % Corner of said Section 26;
o Thence N.89°34'28"W., along the north line of said Northeast % of the Southeast % , 474.02 feet to the east line
. of PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY and the point of beginning;
o Thence 5.01°38'29"W., along said east line, 324.41 feet to the southeast corner of said PLEASANT PRAIRIE
CEMETERY; ’
o Thence N.88°35’53"W., along the south line of said PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY, 268.17 feet to the east right
of way of Simmon Drive;
e Thence 5.00°49'08"W., along said east right of way, 57.81 feet;
e Thence S.01°06’53”W., along said east right of way, 2.27 feet to the northwest corner of Lot 1 of the plat of
NELSON’S AIRPORT ACRES;
Thence S.89°34'27"E., alang the north line of said Lot 1, 200.64 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 1;
Thence $.01°06'56"W., along the east line of the plat of NELSON’S AIRPORT ACRES, 684.45 feet to the northwest
corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 3028, Volume 14, Page 50, Document No. 596922;
Thence 5.89°46'23"E., along the north line of said Lot 1, 276.94 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 1;
Thence N.01°17'29"E., along the northerly extension of the east line of said Lot 1, 1020.82 feet to the northwest
corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 1975, Volume 9, Page 123, Document No. 541363 and to the south
right of way of County Road M;
e Thence N.88°02'52"W., along said south right of way, 52.42 feet;
o Thence N.71°09'27"W., along said south right of way, 130.39 feet to the north line of said Northeast % of the
Southeast %;
e Thence N.89°34'28"W., along said south right of way, 33.21 feet to the point-of beginning.

The above described parcel is subject to any recorded or unrecorded easements.

That | have made this survey, land division and map by the direction of James H. Steffen, executor of the

John M. Steffen (Estate).

That said map is a correct representation of the exterior boundaries of the lands surveyed and the subdivision made
thereof.

That | have fully complied with the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, A-E 7 of the Wisconsin
Administrative Code, Chapter 32 of the Polk County Subdivision Ordinance and the Subdivision Regulations of the Town
of Osceola in surveylng and mapping the same.

RO

\ /7,
Carl W. Hetfeld, PLS No. 1544 Q\§\§.9~QN§ I,
October 27, 2022 Sp Rk
S 7 CARLW.HETFELD *,
= S-1544
Z MILLTOWN
2 WIS.

£an, o

Az 4OS

] SUR\I?{L\\‘\\
LT

A\

DIAMOND HEX SURVEYING
CARL HETFELD - Professional Land Surveyor
724 Parkins Avenue, Milltown, Wi. 54858

B SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS




71

75th Ave County Rd M

ﬁﬂm/ 042011800001

042011790000
165008440061
e
e 1200 s
[ T T JT46
; ’ 042012880000
= ]
R ,
4 =3 -
g v
lF ! S
< P
i % 0@7
S 231
= 210 & el o -
1220 r._mma
- 235 1250
1230 __125
[ ey J240 ° 042012890000
- \ o
%z
2 | g
> @ \ X
i = =
.\ m» \ m O.r.ﬂwm,.
qmo.aawfaem o @ s J
X, : & 042012900000
— 1231, 3 &
® o2 5
N J :
vizal oY ;
N J134
] £2%

3230. %1240

042011770000

]

165008430000

|

| p10: 042011770000

| Parcel Label: 042-01177-0000
Qwner Name: JOHN M STEFFENM (ESTATE)

Property Address: Nm.om 75TH AVE CQUNTY RD M
Municipatity: TOWN OF DSCEOLA

Acres: 6.4

Tax Year: 2022

permits: )

B Repart
V42011 641000




POLK COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TOWN BOARD CHECKILIST
(Checklist te be filled out by Town Board)

TO: The Town Board of 1ie Town of 0 SceEpL A* . The Polk Cointy Land Information Departnent expects to revicw i
subdivision propused by sTEEE ﬁ I\ ESTATE-. isted by QQL »¥f: . l{»-leb ‘f;i g% _. consisting of _ &= lois
(Land Owner) Surveyor (if one has be Tzan ’ R1A “/

or parecls loeated at the following sdd ] NE %} -SE I/‘f‘_ inSection 262 oFyour Town.

Parcel # é_{% -0l L T7- L OO0 Itotherparcel #(s) atfected, please list:

Priox te County review, we reguire fhe Town Boaxd to answer the followiug questions:

; N ip of ihe steeets and roads within the propesed
. ROADS. The Town WILL ACCEPY WILL NOT ACCEPT . L}Vﬂlﬁrsfilp of e steeets anf vithi 3O
subél.ivis‘mn. NOTE: (If some roals ure to becone towr raads sud othiers are to stay private, please indicate this here or on 2 map,) The {oMowing reads will

. The following roads will be privdte;

e Town Roads:

2. ROAD STANDARDS. Thﬂ.siandards for rig]!t-n‘f-wuy, design and consfruction of ronds »'with_in th f“" ision wilt be mindh fown
road specifications as called for in the County Subdivision Ordinance. Please check the appropriate statement:

The Toin aceépts the County minimun road standards , OR .. The Town aceepls the road s‘vi!h_.me following requirements (If me)’feu'n has
other requirerneiits regarding the Town standards for right-of-way width, maximun and iiniim .@ga‘des, w;dfh, depih, and' type of base 'ma.tenal: paving
requirernents, specifiensions on shoulders, ditches, culverts, cul-de-sac radius, erosion control, fencing and plating of vegetative cover, etc. please indicate
that here or atiach 2 separate shicéf.): N #

)
3. LAND AND WATER RSOURCES DEPARTMENT REVIEW. We DO DO NOT & want the Connty 1o send this
subilivision to the Poik County Land and Water Respurces Dzparfwent for ezlculation of shed-dratuage -arca, sizing of culverts, spetification of
drainage ways, water detention areas and erosion control features in accord with those caleulations aud other appropriate technicat standards,

4, SUITABILITY OF LOTS FOR SEPTIC SYSTEMS:

PR TR

The.Couaty policy is to require all unsewered lots that are inteided 1o hnve b it 1o e frlly tested for giitability for on-site waste disposal
in order to be approved forsubdividing. The County will watve this Tequirernent on zequest of the Town Board. If the Tovn Board requests a waiver, the
Countywill place a statement on the survey map or plat dacument warning lor purchasers that the [ots have not been ssted.

k

Nor all Iot purchasers will see this statement and occasionally a Ior will twm out 1ot to be suftzble. The usual dy for s sitpation is 2 holding tank,
whieh places the Town in & posifien of responsibility for ma of the tank if the owner fails to do so, Town Boards shoutd weigh this possibility in
deriding wiether to waive soil 1esting for each ot

THE TOWN BOARD requests_____ does NOT request X soil testing of the lots in this subdivision.

5. PARKLAND DEDJ, ON. Docs the Town want any of the land within the subdivision 1o be dedicated 10 the Town for park
pusposes? YES NO

6. FURTHER REVIEW

X The compleiion of this ehecklist by thiis Town Board is the only review werequire of this subdivision.

. iE

We idder this only a 15t review. The subdivider is obfigated to retum with the £ is T
‘ onsid prcli ; plat or map to this Town Board at a ¢ date for a formal
review and decision 1q approve or disapprove. i uedolora ol

DATED THI DAY OF D @Ci .20 2 Z< by The Town Board of the Town of ﬂ ﬁ dgg/c&. s Polk County.

(Town Chair) (Member} ’ {Member)

. . T attest thai my signature represents th i it
Totiat e qucsﬁqns:’ F 1ep! s the official position of the Town Board on these

SubdTownCheckilst 9372514




Sold to: Company:
Name:
Address:
City, State, ZIP:
Phone:

) Payment Mgthod

Check

Qly Code
100 | M4T-228K

1.00 - Spare

Buyers Signature:

235/80R16 Spare Tire

SALES & RENTAL

/LER

715-410-8086 | www.TT-Trailer.com

SALES INVOICE
Town of Osceola
Todd Raddatiz
516 EAve N
Dresser Wi 54009
715-417-4681; publicworks@townofosceola.com

Check No.

Descripﬁor}

2022/819 Tex 14TL 83" x 22" Heavy Duty Tilt Equipment Trailer
83"Wx22'L (16'6), GVWR: 14,000#, Trailer Weight: 3,660#

VIN: 16V1C2721P2227179

Pd $200 depos_ij by }Crredit; Card on November 25, 2022

‘Remaining amount due $9.332

Credit Card Processing Fee (3.5%)

Date: November 25, 2022

Invoice #: 5132

Uni? Price

e velal
9,295.00

|5 smsools
) 1%
1%
B £
5 w00)s
- $ -
: |y
R
) I
$
$
3 19
3
s
Subtotal | $
Sales Tax (5.5%) 7
Total | §

T & T Trailer Signature:

1584 32nd Street,

Thank you for your business!

Somerset, Wi 54025 (715) 410-8086

: TandTTrailer@gmail.com

www. TT-Trailer.com




SALES &

JIL £R"

L

RENTAL

715-410-8086 | www.TT-Trailer.com

R{?b\or\‘f’

Sold to: Company:
Name:
Address:

City, State, ZIP:
Phone:
_Payment Method

QUOTE
Town of Osceola
Todd Raddatz
516 E Ave N
Dresser Wi 54009
715-417-4681

Code

Description

November 25, 2022
Invoice #; Quote

Date:

Job

Unif Price ) Line Tp?ql

100 “ XA'L—%QBf 2022 Big Tex IMATWLV8'3W>:2'2 Heavy Duty Tilt Eq;ipment Tré{i[er i 9,2‘7:5 O ﬁ$ ’“9,29‘5.00%
o  |B¥Wx22L066).GVWR 140008, Tiler Weight:3e60¢ | s
I Al 5 :
o | |o358RIéSporeTre 4% 27001% 267.00
I . | L ,
N o I D & R -
I R N
QUOTES ARE VALID FOR 10 DAYS. ,

_ALL PRICES ARE CURRENT AS OF TODAY. ALL PRICE INCREASES BY DISCOVERY WILL BE

. PASSED ALONG TG THE COSTOMER FORALL CUSTOM ORDERS PRIOR TO TRAILER ARRIVAL.

Buyers Signature:

T & T Signature:

T & T Manager Signature:

1584 32nd Street,

Credit Card Processing Fee (3.5%)

subtotal
Sales Tax (5.5%)

956200 |
e
$ -
T |

Total | $

(All Quotes Require Manager Approval)

Thank you for your business!

Somerset, Wi 84025

{7153 410-8084 : TondTralle@gmoilocom

froitercom




19

11/16/22, 8:26 AM HTC 2000 For Sale in Omaha, Nebraska | PavingEquipment.com

rr e sake Py i0
 Search Resulits

All (57) Photos (()h)

©

HTC 2000

Road Wideners [] save

uso  $16,500

https://www.pavingequipment.com/listing/for-sale/214940781/htc-2000-road-wideners-asphalt-equipment 13




11/16/22, 8:26 AM HTC 2000 For Sale in Omaha, Nebraska | PavingEquipment.com 7é

comnency Get Financing®

Machine Location: 3149 N 84th Circle Omaha, Nebraska 68134 [4'

Seller Information View Seller Information £

Midwest Machinery Company
Contact: Chris Terry

Phone: (402) 625-7156

Omaha, Nebraska 68134
Visit Our Website [

oJ (402) 625-7156 (£

M« Video Chat [

roswrx Get Shipping Quotes

currency. Apply for Financing

General
Manufacturer HTC
Model 2000
Serial Number 5121
Condition . Used
Description HTC 2000 Road Widener, With Kubota Diesel Engine, Starts, runs &

operates good. Click on the video for a walk around tour and to see it
run & operate.

https://lwww.pavingequipment.com/listing/for-sale/214940781/htc-2000-road-wideners-asphalt-equipment 2/3




11/16/22, 8:26 AM HTC 2000 For Sale in Omaha, Nebraska | PavingEquipment.com 7 7

Has the bucket clamp style of attachment so you can use it with
virtually any style backhoe, wheel loader or tractor with a bucket.

Share Listing:

*Notice: Financing terms available may vary depending on applicant and/or guarantor credit
profile(s) and additional approval conditions. Assets aged 10-15 years or more may require
increased finance charges. Financing approval may require pledge of collateral as security.
Applicant credit profile including FICO is used for credit review. Commercial financing provided or
arranged by Express Tech-Financing, LLC pursuant to California Finance Lender License
#60DB0O54873. Consumer financing arranged by Express Tech-Financing, LLC pursuant to
California Finance Lender License #60DB054873 and state licenses listed at this link. Consumer
financing not available for consumers residing in Nevada, Vermont, or Wisconsin. Additional state
restrictions may apply. Equal opportunity lender.

https://www.pavingequipment.com/listing/for-sale/214940781/htc-2000-road-wideners-asphalt-equipment 3/3




TOWN OF OSCEOLA LIQUOR AND TOBACCO APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

Operators’ Licenses
22-57 Steven Stephans, Brothers Country Mart

The above stated liquor license(s) seek approval by the Town Board on Monday, Dec. 12, 2022, at the
regular monthly meeting held at the Town Hall at 6:30 p.m.



PLAN COMMISSION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
TUESDAY, November 22, 2022 - 6 P.M.

MINUTES

The Plan Commission of the Town of Osceola held a meeting on Tuesday, November 22, 2022, at
the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Jon Cronick called the meeting to order at 6:26 p.m.
2. VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING

Notice of the Plan Commission Meeting was posted at the Town Hall, the Dresser Post Office,
First National Community Bank and the Town Website.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cronick led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Dan Tronrud, Jon Cronick, Warren Johnson and Cindy Thorman

ABSENT: Jeremy Utke, Kim Kaiser and Jim Berg

6. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY JOHNSON / 2x» BY TRONRUD TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

MOTION BY TRONRUD / 2»w BY THORMAN TO APPROVE THE TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022
MEETING MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT & ATTENDANCE

7 in physical attendance,

Denise Skjerven, Jan Carlson, Bob and Kym Wright, Shaheer Burney, Mr. Eric Goodman, Mr.
Dan Hayman, Mr. Jim Steffen.

1 over the internet Mark Skjervren

One town resident made comments on results of previous survey in 2008 and what, if anything
was acted upon? Any changes implemented? What is the goal of the new survey, and what is the
budget? Since the state requires Comprehensive Plan updates, does the State provide any funds
to do such?



&0

OLD BUSINESS

A. TOWN VISION FOR COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Jon Cronick introduced Shaheer Burney, Director, Survey Research Center (SRC) Assistant
Professor, Dept. Of Agricultural Economics, University of Wisconsin—River Falls

Burney gave dynamics of survey. Explained the new survey would have a better format.
Discussions with board on having a few questions different i.e.: to add broadband expansion,
and updated tourism questions. Burney explained they will create charts and graphs for us.
Planning Commission Committee will have a chance to review. Specific questions about
boundaries map and a diversity question. A question came up if any proven changes done from
last survey? What is the cost? What will be the security of survey? Timeline could total of about
8 weeks then results tabulated by U of W - RF . The previous survey cost may have been around
$4500 but not sure, depends on length, size of population and security. Survey could go as long
as 6 weeks as they send out one and in 2-3 weeks send out another to be returned within 2-3
weeks.

NEW BUSINESS

A) STEFFEN MINOR SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL 042-01177-0000
Discussion whether there needs to be an application for minor subdivision or not, asking
questions for Mr. Steffen regarding parcel, plus looking at Polk County Subdivision Ordinance
Town Board Checklist. The committee unanimously voted to approve the minor subdivision
application and recommend to the board. Motion by Johnson and 274 by Tronrud to approve
application. Motion Carried

B) POTENTIAL TRANSFER OF 1.6 ACRES TO DAN HAYMAN (2361 75TH AVE.)
Mr. Hayman is looking at making his lot bigger as he has a house on acreage next door.
Discussion on whether or not there was a survey and if all ordinances are met. Motion made by
Dan, 2rd by Warren to table until we get more information and get a copy of survey to determine
if it requires more action. No motion

C) POTENTIAL INSTALL OF STORAGE UNITS/CONTAINERS ON ERIC GOODMAN

PROPERTY (794 HORSE LAKE LANE)
Currently Goodman owns acreage at 794 Horse Lake Lane. He is asking if he can put up more
storage units 30’x40’ to rent out. He also indicated he would like to add a new driveway to access
the storage units. Committee discussed whether the restrictive convents are met or not and also
discussed the need to fill out a driveway permit. Reminding Goodman of the one acre minimum
for residential building, we also recommended he consider the covenants and any zoning
restrictions. No motion was taken at this time.

10.CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Chair not present.

11.COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS
Thorman suggested looking into the comments made by citizen regarding any action taken on
previous survey and other suggestions he made.



12.FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
Move forward on Comprehensive Plan.

13.NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
MEETING SET FOR DECEMBER 27, 2022 6 PM

14.ADJOURNMENT
MOTION AND 2 TO ADJOURN THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING HELD THIS TUESDAY THE

22ND DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022. MOTION CARRIED.

Being no further business to come before the Plan Commission, the Meeting was adjourned at
8:03 p.m.

Cynthia Thorman, Committee Member

TO BE APPROVED: DECEMBER 27, 2022

&/



